
TURNBULL CREEK 
 Community Development District 

 
March 8, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Turnbull Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.turnbullcreekcdd.com 
  
 
March 2, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Turnbull Creek Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Murabella Amenity Center, 
101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Consideration of Resolution 2022-04, Election of Officers  
 
 IV. Staff Reports 
  A. Landscape Manager (Presenter:  Trimac) 
   1. Inspection Checklist 
 
  B. Engineer (Presenter: JMT)   
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2022-05, Instructing St. Johns County Supervisor 

of Elections to Conduct the General Election 
 
 VI. Consideration of Amendment to Vesta Agreement for the Use of District 

Basketball & Soccer Facilities Regarding Insurance Coverage 
 
 VII. Discussion of RFQ for District Management Services  
 
 VIII. Staff Reports (Part 2) 
  A. Attorney (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 
  



  B. Manager (Presenter:  James Oliver)  
     
  C. Operation Manager – (Presenter:  James Schieszer) 
   1. Memorandum 
    
  D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter:  Erick Hutchinson) 
   1. Memorandum 
 
   2. Fireplace Proposal 
 
   3. Karate Program 
 
   4. Amenity Athletics Winter Flag Football, Spring Soccer, Spring 

Basketball, Summer Flag Football, Fall Soccer, Fall Basketball, 
Winter Flag Football (2023) 

 
   5. AlphaDog Proposal  
 
   6. Gift of Dance Proposal, Line Dancing 
 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 
 
 X. Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter:  James Oliver) 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the January 11, 2022 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2022; Month-to-Month 
Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule  

   
  C. Approval of Check Register  
 
  D. Ratification of Third Addendum to License Agreement with Gift of Dance 

Class, LLC Regarding the Use of Certain District Facilities 
 
  E. Ratification of Swim Team Agreement 
 
 XI. Adjournment (Next Scheduled Meeting – May 10, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m.) 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have questions regarding any of the 
items on this agenda, please call me in advance of the meeting. 
 
Sincerely,  
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
and staff can be present for discussion of this agenda item. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2022-04 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on March 8, 2022 desires to elect the below recited 
persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 

     Vice-Chairman 

   Ernesto Torres  Secretary 

   Ernesto Torres  Treasurer 

   James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer  

   Marilee Giles  

   Daniel Laughlin  

   James Oliver  Assistant Secretary(s) 

   Marilee Giles  

   Daniel Laughlin  

     

     

     

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF MARCH, 2022. 
 
 
   
 Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2022-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
IMPLEMENTING SECTION 190.006(3)(a)2.c., FLORIDA STATUTES AND 
INSTRUCTING THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS TO BEGIN CONDUCTING THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL 
ELECTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (hereinafter the 

“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes, being situated in St. Johns County, Florida; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Turnbull Creek Community Development 
District (hereinafter the “Board”) seeks to implement Section 190.006(3)(a)2.c., Florida Statutes 
and to instruct the Supervisor of Elections for St. Johns County, Florida (the “Supervisor”), to 
conduct the District’s General Election. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1.  The Board is currently made up of the following individuals:  
 
 Brian J. Wing, 3904 South Trapani Drive, St. Augustine, FL  32092 
 Jeremy Vencil, 125 Terracina Drive, St. Augustine, FL  32092 
 Chris DelBene, 3412 South Ravello Drive, St. Augustine, FL  32092 
 Diana Jordan-Burks, 4110 Messina Drive, St. Augustine, FL  32092 
 Chuck Labanowski, 1748 North Cappero Drive, St. Augustine, FL  32092 
 
Section 2.  The term of office for each member of the Board is as follows: 
 

Seat Number Supervisor Term Expiration Date 
 
 1    Brian Wing   2022 
 2    Jeremy Vencil   2024 
 3    Chris DelBene   2022 
 4    Diana Jordan-Burks  2024 
 5    Chuck Labanowski  2022 
 
Section 3.  Seat 1, currently held by Brian Wing, Seat 3, currently held by Chris DelBene, 

and Seat 5, currently held by Chuck Labanowski, are scheduled for the General Election in 
November 2022.  

 
Section 4.   All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 

99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a qualified elector of the District.  All candidates for a 
seat on the Board must qualify with the Florida Department of State’s Division of Elections.  A 



qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal 
resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote in St. Johns County, 
Florida.  Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

 
Section 5.  Members of the Board may elect to receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance, up to a maximum of $4,800 per year. 
 
Section 6.  The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board in the November 

2022 General Election is ____ years. 
 
Section 7.  The new Board members shall assume office on the second Tuesday following 

their election. 
 
Section 8.  The District hereby instructs the Supervisor to conduct the District’s General 

Election.  The District understands that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of 
the general election cost and agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice 
from the Supervisor.   
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8th day of March 2022. 
 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

        
CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
            
SECRETARY/ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
 

AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, 

INC. REGARDING THE USE OF DISTRICT BASKETBALL & SOCCER FACILITIES  
 
 This Amendment to the Agreement Between the Turnbull Creek Community Development 
District and Vesta Property Services, Inc. Regarding the Use of the District’s Basketball Facilities 
and to the License Agreement by and between Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
and Vesta Property Services, Inc. Regarding the Use of the District’s Soccer Facilities (together, 
the “Amendment”) is made effective and entered into this ___ day of March, 2022, by and 
between: 
 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, with offices c/o the District Manager at 475 West 
Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 
 
Vesta Property Services, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing address of 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 (“Licensee,” and 
collectively with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, the District and the Contractor previously entered into that certain Agreement 

Between the Turnbull Creek Community Development District and Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
Regarding the Use of the District’s Basketball Facilities, dated January 21, 2021, as amended from 
time to time (the “Basketball Agreement”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the District and the Contractor previously entered into that certain License 

Agreement by and between Turnbull Creek Community Development District and Vesta Property 
Services, Inc. Regarding the Use of the District’s Soccer Facilities, executed in September 2019, 
as has been amended from time to time (together, the “Soccer Agreement,” and collectively with 
the Basketball Agreement the “Agreements”); and 

 
WHEREAS, based on the needs and operations of the District, the Contractor has 

requested the District consider amending the abuse and molestation insurance required under the 
Agreements; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is agreeable to the requested insurance requirement amendment; 

and  
 
WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to amend the Agreements to provide for the 

aforementioned amendment to the Agreements.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 

covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the District and the Contractor hereby agree as follows: 



2 
 

1. RECITALS.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated as a material part of this Amendment. 

 
2. INSURANCE. The Abuse/Molestation coverage required under Section 7 of the 

Agreements is reduced from $5,000,000 to $2,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 aggregate. 
 
3. AUTHORITY.  By execution below, the undersigned represent that they have been 

duly authorized by the appropriate body or official of their respective entity to execute this 
Amendment, and that the respective parties have complied with all requirements of law and have 
full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Amendment. 
 

4. CONFLICTS.  The Agreements remains in full force and effect, except to the 
extent expressly amended pursuant to this Amendment.      
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment the day and 
year first above written. 

 
 TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
    
       ________________________________ 
       Chair/Vice-Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
       VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       By:  _____________________________ 
       Its: ______________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 
 
 
 

Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, FL 32257 

 

Murabella 
Field Operations Manager Report 

Date: 3/8 2022    Submitted by Jim Schieszer 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



       Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  March 8, 2022 

To:  Turnbull Board of Supervisors 
  Ernesto Torres, Richard Whetsel 

From:  Jim Schieszer, Operations Manager 
   Erick Hutchison, Amenity Manager  

Re:  Turnbull Creek CDD 

  Monthly Murabella Operations Report 
 
The following is a summary of activities related to the RMS operations of the Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District. 

 

      Site Field Manager: Jim Schieszer 

1. Property maintenance, janitorial, trash cans bags, trash pickup on all roads and common areas and 
athletic fields, dog pots & mail kiosks & playground areas.  

2. Daily pool maintenance: chemicals & vacuuming, timer changed & ADA lift chairs maintenance. 

3. Follow through with resident concerns in regard to property issues, (Ant hills, irrigation breaks, 
pond bank erosion issues, pond algae and tree issues, etc.) 

4. Meeting with Timac Outdoors (Todd Murphy) in regard to landscaping issues and updates.  

5. Communications with technician with irrigation leaks as they occurred for repairs. 

6. Communication with Chris Railing (Future Horizons) for lake work and monthly reports. 

7. Auditing / Documentation of Trimac Outdoors. 

8.    Pressure washing of amenity area 

        9.   Paint Pool Mushroom 
 
       10.  Caulked, cleaned and waxed Pool slide 

       11.  Monitoring the pond bank repair project  

        

     

Amenity Manager: Erick Hutchison 



● Fireplace proposal - (located near the gazebo/bandstand within the amenity field)  
● Kids Tri - July 31st 
● Summer Camp - 6 week program Monday thru Thursday 8am-3pm 
● Karate program - Starting April 7th. Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays at 5pm 
● Fighting Turtles - June 7th thru July 15th 7am-10am 
● Amenity Soccer - (Spring) March 7th thru May 21st (Fall) Sept 5th thru Nov 12th 
● Amenity Basketball - (Spring) March 21st thru May 18th (Fall) Sept 19th thru Nov 16th 
● Amenity Flag Football - (Summer) June 1st thru July 23rd 
● AphaDog - Approval for additional cameras and switch cameras from Envera to AlphaDog 

 
 

 

Other Ongoing Projects: Site  

●  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact me at (248) 807-2763 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

 

 

   

 

 

  

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



-Terms of Payment: 50% down and 50% is Due Upon

Completion. Cards accepted with 3% fee.

-Damage to SOD may occur as part of normal construction processes. Customer understands and agrees that River StoneWork (RSW) may 

replace with new SOD for a unit price of $350 per pallet. This cost is not included in the proposal price.

River Stonework

8638 Philips Hwy suite #5
Jacksonville, FL  32256
(904) 9047337077
phill@riverstonework.com
www.riverstonework.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Eric
Murabella
101 W Positano Ave
Saint Augustine, Florida
32092

ESTIMATE # 5430
DATE 01/26/2022

EXPIRATION DATE 02/23/2022

  

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

FIREPLACE (Tuscan style)

Luxury Fireplace
6FT TALL FIRE PLACE CUSTOMERS STYLE

1 13,999.00 13,999.00

SEATING WALLS AND XTRAS

Pavers:Roma Style Seating Wall
14' long x 12" wide x 22" high Sitting Wall 
(material and labor installation included)

**IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO ADD A SITTING 
WALL (NO BACK) IT WILL BE AN ADDITONAL 
$1275**

1 1,275.00 1,275.00

Pavers:Roma Columns
2 Roma Columns 22" X 22" Base and 24"x24" 
Top Cap. Aprox. 33" High.

**IF YOU WOULD LIKE ADD COLUMNS, IT 
WILL BE AN ADDITONAL $980**

1 980.00 980.00

Lights:Plug and Play Light for Hardscape
Includes the number of 4 lights plug and paly

*IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO ADD LIGHTS, IT WILL 
BE AN ADDITONAL $700 FOR A SET OF 4 
LIGHTS AND A TRANSFORMER, EACH 
ADDITONAL LIGHT IS $90.**

1 700.00 700.00

FEES

Services:Delivery 1 275.00 275.00

Services:Job Site Cleaning
Debris and pallets removal and disposal. Overall 

1 165.00 165.00



-Terms of Payment: 50% down and 50% is Due Upon

Completion. Cards accepted with 3% fee.

-Damage to SOD may occur as part of normal construction processes. Customer understands and agrees that River StoneWork (RSW) may 

replace with new SOD for a unit price of $350 per pallet. This cost is not included in the proposal price.

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

cleaning.

 

-Pool renovations, will require professional cleaning.

-RSW can cap sprinklers for an additional fee but are not responsible 

for the functionality of the sprinklers or the moving of sprinklers.

-Weather greatly impacts ability to complete projects within the 

projected timeframe. Certain steps in the project cannot be completed 

in overly wet or damp environments.

-If the customer decides to go AGAINST HOA (Not getting approval, 

submitting a different 2D. etc.) RSW is NOT responsible and will NOT 

issue a refund. If needed the job can be re-done for an additional cost.

A 7% fee applies if the customer decides to cancel the project after 

signing their initial contract for any reason (except emergency 

situations in which RSW will review to waive the fee or not) for cost of 

3D drawing, HOA documents provided, etc.

TOTAL USD 17,394.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



-Terms of Payment: 50% down and 50% is Due Upon

Completion. Cards accepted with 3% fee.

-Damage to SOD may occur as part of normal construction processes. Customer understands and agrees that River StoneWork (RSW) may 

replace with new SOD for a unit price of $350 per pallet. This cost is not included in the proposal price.

River Stonework

8638 Philips Hwy suite #5
Jacksonville, FL  32256
(904) 9047337077
phill@riverstonework.com
www.riverstonework.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Eric
Murabella
101 W Positano Ave
Saint Augustine, Florida
32092

ESTIMATE # 5431
DATE 01/26/2022

EXPIRATION DATE 02/23/2022

  

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

REMOVING CON AND ADDING PAVERS

Demolition:Concrete Removal
Concrete Removal - sqft

591 1.20 709.20

Pavers:2-3/8 Mega Old Towne
2-3/8" Pavers Mega Old Towne - sqft

591 8.00 4,728.00

Pavers:Special Finish Glued Borders
Special Finish with Glued Borders (concrete 
underneath) - linear feat

80 4.00 320.00

FEES

Delivery/Clean up
Delivery and clean up fees will only be charged 
separately if jobs are done separately

1 0.00 0.00

DISCOUNTS

REFERRAL DISCOUNT
THANK YOU FOR YOUR FRIENDS/FAMILY 
REFERRAL !!!

1 -285.00 -285.00

 

-Pool renovations, will require professional cleaning.

-RSW can cap sprinklers for an additional fee but are not responsible 

for the functionality of the sprinklers or the moving of sprinklers.

-Weather greatly impacts ability to complete projects within the 

projected timeframe. Certain steps in the project cannot be completed 

in overly wet or damp environments.

-If the customer decides to go AGAINST HOA (Not getting approval, 

submitting a different 2D. etc.) RSW is NOT responsible and will NOT 

issue a refund. If needed the job can be re-done for an additional cost.

A 7% fee applies if the customer decides to cancel the project after 

TOTAL USD 5,472.20



-Terms of Payment: 50% down and 50% is Due Upon

Completion. Cards accepted with 3% fee.

-Damage to SOD may occur as part of normal construction processes. Customer understands and agrees that River StoneWork (RSW) may 

replace with new SOD for a unit price of $350 per pallet. This cost is not included in the proposal price.

signing their initial contract for any reason (except emergency 

situations in which RSW will review to waive the fee or not) for cost of 

3D drawing, HOA documents provided, etc.

Accepted By Accepted Date















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



                     Nicholas	W.	Chomic	
February 2, 2022 

1 

 “It is better to be a warrior in garden, than a gardener in a war. “   
- Sun Tzu 

 
 Born on September 25, 1981 in Robins, Georgia. Married to MeriAn G. Chomic on April 
06, 2007, father to AnaBelle & William Chomic, son to Scott Chomic & Rosemarie Pepenella, 
and brother to Ramzy & Sebastian Chomic. After Graduating from Orange Park High School, 
Orange Park, FL in June 2000, he joined the United States Air Force. While serving in the Air 
Force he was located at several airbases across the globe and he also deployed several times to 
Southeast Asia in support Global War on Terrorism Campaign. He came back home to Orange 
Park Florida in June of 2015 to start a new life after his term of service. He is currently a 
Continuous Process Improvement Specialist for Department on Defense. When he was a small 
boy he had a passion for Martial Arts and always wanted to train and live as a Martial Artist. On 
May 2018 he made that dream a reality for him and his children. His children and him have 
studied the art of Tang Soo Do ever since then and have not missed the opportunity to test when 
the occasion has arrived. He is also very proud of his children who have stayed with the art and 
has risen to their current ranks of Cho Dan Bo – AnaBelle and E Gup – William. He is also so 
grateful for how much his wife has given support, time and energy during their training. Her 
devoting and support has been elemental to all of their success. His martial arts goal is to reach 
the level of Master and to teach as many people that God will allow him.  
 
 
   
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



                                             ATHLETICS  AMENITY    

T H E   L E AG U E   T H A T   Y O U   C A N   W AL K   T O 
 

Winter Flag Football Season 2022:    

Games played Saturdays between Bartram Springs and Heritage Landing                                                                                                                                                             

• Registration Begins: October 15, 2021 

• Registration Ends:  December 19, 2021 

• Practice could begin as early as January 3, 2022 

• Season Games: January 22 – March 5, 2022 

• Picture Day: Bartram Springs, February 12, 2022 

FREE Flag Football Workshop: 
Bartram Springs: Saturday, December 18, 1:30-3:30pm 

 

Spring Soccer Season 2022:  

Games played Saturdays at both Bartram Springs and Heritage Landing 

• Registration Begins: January 1, 2022 

• Registration Ends:  February 15, 2022 

• Practice could begin as early as March 7 

• Season Games: March 26 - May 21, 2022 

• No games Easter Weekend 

• Picture Day: Bartram Springs- April 9. Heritage Landing- April 11-14,                    

MuraBella- April 12 and 14 

               FREE Soccer Workshop: 
 Bartram Springs: Saturday, March 19, 2022, 10:am-12:00pm 
 Heritage Landing: Sunday, March 20, 2022, 1:00-3:00pm 
 

Spring Basketball Season 2022:  

Games played Wednesday nights at Bartram Springs, Julington Creek or Heritage Landing  

• Registration Begins: January 1, 2022  

• Registration Ends: March 1, 2022 

• Practice could begin as early as March 21, 2022 

• Season Games: April 13 – May 18, 2022 

• Picture Day: April 27, 2022 

Summer Flag Football Season 2022: 

Games played Saturdays at Bartram Springs ONLY 

• Registration Begins: April 1, 2022 

• Registration Ends:  May 15, 2022 

• Practice could begin as early as June 1, 2022 

• Season Games: June 4- July 23, 2022 

• No games July 4 weekend 

• Picture Day: June 18, 2022 

Heritage Landing Summer Soccer Workshop June 2022: 

• June 13- June 17, Monday – Friday, 9:00am – 12:00pm. 
 

Flag Football Game Schedule: 

Bartram Springs Games: 

o January 22, 29 

o February 12 

o March 5 

Heritage Landing Games: 

o February 5, 19, 26 

 



                                             ATHLETICS  AMENITY    

T H E   L E AG U E   T H A T   Y O U   C A N   W AL K   T O 
 

 

Fall Soccer Season 2022: 

Games played Saturdays at both Bartram Springs and Heritage Landing 

• Registration Begins: July 1, 2022 

• Registration Ends:  August 15, 2022 

• Practice could begin as early as September 5, 2022 

• Season Games: September 24 - November 12, 2022 

• Picture Day: Bartram Spring – 10/8, Heritage Landing – October 10-13, MuraBella – 

October 11, 13, 2022 

FREE Soccer Workshop: 
 Bartram Springs: Saturday, September 3, 10:am-12:00pm 
 Heritage Landing: Sunday, September 4, 1:00-3:00pm 

 

Fall Basketball Season 2022:  

Games played Wednesday nights at Bartram Springs, Julington Creek Plantation or Heritage Landing 

• Registration Begins: July 1, 2022 

• Registration Ends: August 30, 2022 

• Practice could begin as early as September 19, 2022  

• Season Games: October 12 – November 16, 2022 

• Picture Day: October 26, 2022 

 
Winter Flag Football Season 2023:  

 Games played Saturdays between Bartram Springs and Heritage                                                                                                                                                    

• Registration Begins: October 15, 2022 

• Registration Ends:  December 15, 2022 

• Practice could begin as early as January 9, 2023 

• Season Games: January 21 – March 4, 2023 

• Picture Day:  Bartram Springs, February 11, 2023 

 

FREE Flag Football Workshop: 
 Bartram Springs: Saturday, December 10, 2022, 10:am-12:00pm 
   

 

 

*Dates subject to change due to weather. 

  

Flag Football Game Schedule: 

Bartram Springs Games: 

o January 21, 30 

o February 11 

o March 4 

Heritage Landing Games: 

o February 4, 18, 25 



                                             ATHLETICS  AMENITY    

T H E   L E AG U E   T H A T   Y O U   C A N   W AL K   T O 
 
 

Amenity Athletics Age Division Play by Leagues 
 

Soccer Co-ed Division Play:      

                                                                             

➢ U5 (Under 5) 3 - 4 years old  

➢ U6 (Under 6) 4 - 5 years old  

➢ U8 (Under 8) 6 - 7 years old  

➢ U10 (Under 10) 8 - 9 years old 

➢ U12 (Under 12) 10 - 11 years old 

➢ U15 (Under 15) 12 - 14 years old 

 

 

Flag Football Co-ed Division Play:   
                                                                                

➢ 6U (6 and under) 5 - 6 years old 
➢ 8U (8 and under) 7 - 8 years old 
➢ 10U (10 and under) 9 - 10 years old  
➢ 12U (12 and under) 11- 12 years old 
➢ 14U (14 and under) 13- 14 years old 

 
 
Basketball Co-ed Division Play: 
 

➢ 8-10 years old 
➢ 11-13 years old 
 

 
 
 
 



1 

LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AND VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. REGARDING  
THE USE OF THE DISTRICT’S SOCCER FACILITIES FOR FLAG FOOTBALL 

 
 THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of 
March, 2022, by and between:  
 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, with a mailing address of 475 West Town Place, Suite 
114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”); and  
 
Vesta Property Services, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing address of 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 (“Licensee”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District owns and maintains as public improvements recreational facilities 
which include multiple soccer fields and parking facilities, which improvements are identified in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (together, “Facilities”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Licensee is an amenity service provider that intends to operate flag football 
programs in accordance with the terms set forth herein (“Flag Football Programs”) and requested 
permission from the District to use the Facilities for the Flag Football Programs; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that the Licensee’s provision 
of the Flag Football Programs is a benefit to the community and is in the District’s best interests, 
under the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and the exhibits hereto, and as directed 
by the District and its designee; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and Licensee warrant and agree that they have all right, power, and 
authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the District 
and Licensee agree as follows: 
 

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and 
are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement.  

 



2 

 2. GRANT OF LICENSE.  The District hereby grants to Licensee a nonexclusive license 
to use the Facilities for operation of practices for the Flag Football Programs, in accordance with 
the terms and conditions contained herein and in the exhibits hereto (“License”).  In consideration 
of said use of the Facilities, Licensee agrees to the following conditions: 
 

A. Licensee’s access is limited to the Facilities, as set forth in Exhibit A, and the 
parking lots serving such facilities only, during the Schedule (as hereinafter defined) times only. 
The Licensee’s access does not include access to or use of any other District facilities, including 
but not limited to the amenity center, gymnasium, pool, restroom facilities or other improvements. 
Use of the Facilities is limited to the dates, times and uses specified herein and no other – this 
License is for operation of the Flag Football Programs.  The District reserves all rights and 
privileges in and to the District’s property, including the Facilities.  This License for the Facilities 
is granted to Licensee in its “as is” condition and without any warranty or representation, express 
or implied.  No other use of, or access to, the District’s recreational facilities is permitted without 
prior written consent of the District through its designee.   

 
B. Licensee’s access to the Facilities is limited to the days and times set forth in 

Exhibit B (“Schedule”).  This Agreement does not grant access to the Facilities at any other days 
or times except as set forth herein and as coordinated and approved by the District’s designee.  The 
District’s designees for purposes of this Agreement shall be its District Manager and its Facility 
Manager. Licensee acknowledges that further outbreaks of the COVID-19 virus and governmental 
orders and other guidance related to the same may affect the use of the Facilities at any given time. 
The District’s designees for purposes of this Agreement shall be its District Manager and its 
General Manager. 

 
C. The parties acknowledge that weather conditions may affect the use of the Facilities 

at any given time.  The District shall have the right to temporarily close the Facilities on any given 
day due to inclement weather, including, but not limited to, rain, lightning, hail, and strong winds.  
Licensee shall abide by the decision of the District as to the closure of the Facilities.  Any make 
up days or times shall be in the District’s sole discretion.  

 
D. Only Licensee’s rosters of participants, coaches and staff are permitted to use the 

Facilities pursuant to this License.  Licensee shall provide a list of a full roster of Flag Football 
Program members to the Facility Manager, as such list may change from time to time and evidence 
that each have executed a waiver (as hereinafter defined) upon request of the District. Such request 
shall not waive Licensee’s responsibility to procure a validly executed waiver from each individual 
as required under this License. 

 
E. Licensee’s use of the Facilities shall be contemporaneous with the use of the 

District’s facilities by patrons of the District, and Licensee’s use shall not interfere with the 
operation of the District’s facilities as a public improvement except as set forth herein.  

 
F. Licensee’s use of the Facilities shall be subject to the policies and regulations of 

the District and Licensee acknowledges receipt of all such policies and rules including the child 
safety policies, attached hereto as Exhibit C, and agrees it will be responsible for transmitting 



3 

such information to all users under this Agreement and ensure compliance with such rules and 
policies including the child safety policy by all users under this Agreement.  Licensee, and all 
employees and volunteers must successfully complete a background check. All background checks 
are to be completed at the cost of Licensee.  Licensee will be responsible for reporting all incidents 
and injuries to the District Manager or Amenity Manager as they occur. 

 
G. Licensee shall obtain an executed release and waiver and COVID-19 addendum, 

substantially in the form provided herein, signed by each of Licensee’s members, coaches, staff 
and any regularly associated volunteers and specifically naming the Turnbull CDD and its 
supervisors, staff and officers. Flag football practice entrants, users, guests, staff and other 
associated persons using the Facilities pursuant to this Agreement shall additionally be required to 
sign a release and waiver and COVID-19 addendum. A sample release and waiver is attached 
hereto as Exhibit D and a sample COVID-19 addendum is attached hereto as Exhibit E.  

 
H.  The grant of this License is further conditioned on Licensee’s compliance at all 

times with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and requirements of 
federal, state, county, city and municipal government, and any and all of their departments and 
bureaus, and all applicable permits and approvals, including but, not limited to, flag football best 
practices and guidelines, health department requirements, fire code and other laws (“Laws”).  It is 
Licensee’s responsibility to know, understand and follow such Laws.  

 
I.  Licensee is permitted to hold flag football practices pursuant to this License at the 

Facilities (“Event(s)”), as set forth in the Schedule that also identifies which facility is permitted 
to be used on specific days and times, which forms a material part of this License. Such schedule 
of Events shall be presented to the Facility Manager and approved in writing prior to conducting 
such Events, which must be coordinated with other sports programs at the Facilities.  Licensee 
shall meet with the Facility Manager prior to the scheduled Events to coordinate parking plans, 
details, times, and housekeeping responsibilities.  It is the responsibility of Licensee to ensure all 
of the facilities utilized by Licensee and its invitees are left in a neat and orderly fashion, in the 
same or better condition than prior to commencement of the Event, and trash is properly disposed 
of in trash bags and taken to the dumpster, and sod repaired to the same or better condition.  
Licensee may display signage during Events only.  Signs may be displayed on the day of the Event 
and must be taken down within 24 hours of conclusion of such Event.  Any other permanent 
signage, other then advertising in accordance with the District’s policies and coordinated through 
the Facility Manager, must be pre-approved by the District in writing and is not included in this 
Agreement.  Any advertisements naming the District, its facilities, including any derivation of such 
facilities, shall include verbiage in legible font that states: “this is not a Turnbull Creek CDD 
sponsored or endorsed event.”  Any proceeds generated from the events, sales and sponsorships 
shall remain with Licensee. 

 
J. Licensee shall be required to provide parking monitors for Events. Parking that 

obstructs vehicular traffic, emergency vehicle movement or otherwise impacts District or 
landowner property in the District shall be prohibited and may result in immediate termination of 
this License. Licensee shall be held responsible for coordination of all parking efforts related to 
the activities provided for herein.  



4 

K. Licensee shall be permitted to set up no more than two porta potties in the area 
identified on Exhibit A. All costs, maintenance, clean up, and risk for such facilities shall be the 
responsibility of the Licensee. Licensee will require such facilities to be cleaned at least weekly, 
or more often as may be necessary, and will undertake its best efforts to ensure the facilities are 
secure in the event of vandalism or inclement weather.  

 
L. Licensee shall be permitted to hold camps, workshops and clinics in accordance 

with the Schedule, which may be updated from time to time, so long as such offerings are at no 
cost to the participants and such activities are coordinated through the District’s designee. 
 

M.  Licensee’s members, coaches, staff, and volunteers are prohibited from using 
footwear with “cleats” at the Facilities at any time. 

 
 District agrees to maintain the following for the term of the License: 
 
 N.  The District agrees to maintain its recreational facilities in substantially the same 
form and manner as they are being maintained at the time of execution of this Agreement.  The 
Licensee is responsible for Facilities markings and practice set up and the District agrees to pay 
for and contract to mow the Facilities, to the extent weather and timing allow.  Licensee shall 
report any damage to the Facilities caused by District employees or Licensees to the Amenity 
Manager.  Upon notification of such damage, the Amenity Manager shall promptly investigate the 
cause and extent of the damage.  The Amenity Manager shall have the sole discretion to determine 
if the damage exceeds Licensee’s responsibility to maintain and repair the Facilities as provided 
herein.   
 
 O.  The District shall not be responsible for the personal safety of Licensee’s invitees, 
participants or other persons on District property pursuant to this Agreement, except to the limited 
extent provided for in the normal operation of the District’s facilities.  Licensee acknowledges and 
accepts that the District shall not be responsible for personal injury, loss or damage to personal 
property, vehicles, equipment, or any other losses incurred by Licensee or its invitees whatsoever.  
 
 P. The District agrees to provide information concerning Licensee’s team offerings, 
schedule and camps/clinics/workshops so long as Licensee provides the relevant information to 
the District’s designee in a timely manner and such information shall include a disclaimer that 
such activities are not a Turnbull Creek CDD sponsored or endorsed event. 

 
3. TERM.   The Initial Term of the License shall commence on June 1, 2022 and expire 

on July 23, 2022, and then recommence on January 9, 2023, and expire again on March 4, 2023, 
unless terminated or extended in writing as provided for herein. This License may be extended for 
an additional term, in the sole and absolute discretion of the District, upon an addendum in writing 
and executed by the Parties. The District is under no obligation whatsoever to grant this or any 
further License to the Licensee. 
 

4. SUSPENSION, REVOCATION AND TERMINATION.  The District and Licensee 
acknowledge and agree that the License granted herein is a mere privilege and may be suspended, 



5 

terminated or revoked immediately upon written notice, with or without cause, by either party.  In 
the event this License is revoked or terminated pursuant to its terms, Licensee must expeditiously 
restore the District property to its same or better condition.  No further payments will be due after 
termination or revocation of this License.  Licensee shall not be entitled to any payment of damages 
for termination or revocation whatsoever by the District – this grant of License is a mere privilege 
and not a right.  The failure of any party hereto to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall 
not be construed to be a waiver of such or any other provision, nor in any way to affect the validity 
of all or any part of this Agreement or the right of such party thereafter to enforce each and every 
provision.  No waiver of any breach shall be held to constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent 
breach.  

 
5. PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT.  Licensee represents that it is qualified to operate Flag 

Football Programs and to provide certified, trained and qualified coaches when utilizing the 
Facilities.  Licensee shall maintain all required licenses and certifications in effect and shall at all 
times exercise sound professional judgment, including taking precautions for the safety of its 
participants.  All minors participating in Flag Football Program events of any kind shall only do 
so with the consent of a parent or guardian.  The District shall in no way be responsible for the 
safety of any participant while using the Facilities.  This is meant to be comprehensive such that 
any participant, attendee, invitee or other individual on District property for any and all events held 
by Licensee shall only do so after signing a District waiver and obtaining consent of his or her 
parent or guardian.  Licensee shall remain an active Florida entity in good standing during the term 
of this License.   

 
6.  REVENUE. Licensee shall remit ten percent (10%) of total gross revenue from the 

Flag Football Programs to the District. Licensee shall provide a detailed accounting of all revenues 
in the form of a season report that details pricing for the various categories of services provided, 
the number of individuals serviced, and the revenues for each category of service at a minimum. 
The District reserves the right to request additional detail or back up for such financials upon its 
request.  

 
7. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY.  Licensee shall acquire and maintain general 

commercial liability insurance coverage acceptable to the District in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 general aggregate, as well as $1,000,000 automobile 
liability coverage, which shall include all claims and losses that may relate in any manner 
whatsoever to use of the License by Licensee, its employees, agents, participants, guests or 
invitees, including without limitation any person entering District property pursuant to this 
Agreement. The insurance coverage shall additionally include a minimum of $1,000,000 
abuse/molestation coverage and a minimum of $25,000 medical/dental accident coverage. The 
District and its supervisors, officers, employees, staff, and consultants shall be named as additional 
insured parties on such policy.  Licensee shall provide continuous proof of such insurance coverage 
to the District.  A certificate of insurance reflecting such amounts and insureds shall be provided 
to the District at the time of execution of this Agreement.  Licensee hereby agrees to defend, 
indemnify and hold the District harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, 
damages, liabilities, and expenses, and all suits, actions and judicial decrees (including, without 
limitation, costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees for the District’s legal counsel of choice, whether 



6 

at trial or on appeal), arising from personal injury, death, or property damage resulting in any 
manner whatsoever from use of the License by Licensee, its employees, agents, participants, guests 
or invitees, and specifically including but not limited to claims arising out of or connected to 
alleged or actual exposure to the COVID-19 virus.  Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver 
of the District’s sovereign immunity or limits of liability beyond any statutory limited waiver of 
immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in section 
768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute.  The provisions of this Paragraph shall survive 
suspension or revocation of the License or termination of this Agreement. 

 
8. NOTICES.  Any notice, demand, request or communication required or permitted 

hereunder (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and sent by hand delivery, United States 
certified mail, or by recognized overnight delivery service, addressed as follows: 
 

A. If to the District:  Turnbull Creek Community  
     Development District 

      c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

      Attn:  District Manager 
 
  With a copy to:  KE Law Group, PLLC 
      2016 Delta Boulevard, Suite 101 
      Tallahassee, Florida 32303 
      Attn: District Counsel 

 
 B. If to Licensee:   Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
      245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250 
      Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
      Attn: Ross Ruben 
 
Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 
delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any time 
for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the 
Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and legal 
holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  Counsel 
for the District and counsel for Licensee may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and Licensee.  
Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and 
addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same 
on five (5) days’ written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

 
9. CARE OF PROPERTY.  Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property of 

the District, its patrons and guests from damage and recognizes that the District’s facilities, 
including the Facilities, are being simultaneously run as a public improvement and the public will 
have continuous use of the facilities simultaneously with Licensee’s use.  Licensee shall assume 



7 

responsibility for any and all damage to any real or personal property of the District or any third 
parties as a result of Licensee’s use of the Facilities under this Agreement, including, but not 
limited to, by its guests and invitees.  Licensee shall commence repair of any damage resulting 
from its operations under this Agreement within twenty-four (24) hours.  Any such repairs shall 
be at Licensee’s sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the District. 

 
10. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or Licensee 

is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees, paralegal fees and costs for trial, mediation, or appellate proceedings. 
 

11. CONTROLLING LAW; VENUE; REMEDIES. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida.  The parties agree that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of 
appropriate jurisdiction in St. Johns County, Florida.   
 

12. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

 
13. NON-TRANSFER.  The License shall be for the sole use by Licensee and shall not 

be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the District in its sole discretion.  A 
transfer or assignment of all or any part of the License shall cause the License to become voidable, 
in the sole discretion of the District. 

 
14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This is the entire agreement of the parties as it relates to the 

subject of this Agreement.  This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by both 
parties.  This Agreement supersedes any prior agreement between the District and Licensee 
regarding the use of the Facilities.  This Agreement shall not be recorded in the public records. 

 
15.  PUBLIC RECORDS. Licensee understands and agrees that all documents of any kind 

provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Licensee agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Licensee 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jim Oliver, District 
Manager (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable 
by law, the Licensee shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform 
the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the 
requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time 
period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure 
that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if the Licensee does not transfer the records to the Public Records 
Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all  public records in Licensee’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public 



8 

records are transferred by the Licensee, the Licensee shall destroy any duplicate public records 
that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All 
records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

 
IF THE LICENSEE HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE LICENSEE’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, 
PHONE: (904-940-5850), E-MAIL JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement the day and year first written 

above. 
 
      TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
      VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
     
      By:_______________________________________ 
      Its:_______________________________________ 
 
 
Exhibit A: Facilities  
Exhibit B:  Schedule 
Exhibit C:  Child Safety Guidelines 
Exhibit D:  Waiver and Release 
Exhibit E:  COVID-19 Addendum 



9 

Exhibit A: Facilities 
 



10 

Exhibit B: Schedule 
 

Summer Flag Football Season 2022: 
Games played Saturdays at Bartram Springs ONLY 

• Registration Begins: April 1, 2022 
• Registration Ends:  May 15, 2022 
• Practice could begin as early as June 1, 2022 
• Season Games: June 4- July 23, 2022 
• No games July 4 weekend 
• Picture Day: June 18, 2022 

 
 

Winter Flag Football Season 2023:  
 Games played Saturdays between Bartram Springs and Heritage                                                                                                                                                    

• Registration Begins: October 15, 2022 
• Registration Ends:  December 15, 2022 
• Practice could begin as early as January 9, 2023 
• Season Games: January 21 – March 4, 2023 
• Picture Day:  Bartram Springs, February 11, 2023 



11 

Exhibit C: Child Safety Guidelines 
 
Introduction 
 
To help protect minors, it is important that Licensee’s paid staff, volunteers, parents and athletes 
understand and be educated on these guidelines and, to the extent practical, abide by these guidelines.   
 
Purpose 
 
These procedures are designed to reduce the risk of child sexual abuse in order to: 
 

• Provide a safe and secure environment for children, youth, adults, members, volunteers, 
visitors, and Licensee and its paid staff. 

 
• Satisfy the concerns of parents and staff members with a screening process for staff and 

volunteers overseeing youth programs at the District. 
 

• Provide a system to respond to alleged victims of sexual abuse and their families, as well as 
the alleged perpetrator. 

 
• Reduce the possibility of false accusations of sexual abuse made against Licensee, its paid 

staff, and volunteers. 
 
Protection and Prevention 
 
Volunteer and Employee Screening Procedures: 
Screening procedures are to be used with paid staff and volunteers who are entrusted with the care and 
supervision of minors or a person who directly oversees and/or exerts control or oversight over minors. 
These may include an employment and volunteer application requiring submittal of personal references 
and criminal history information. References should be checked. Criminal background checks shall be 
conducted on all paid staff and volunteers who are entrusted with the care and supervision of minors 
or a person who directly oversees and/or exerts control or oversight over minors. All criminal 
background checks will be updated periodically. This does not apply to occasional meet or event 
volunteers (timers, runners, marshals, etc.) who have only limited contact with athletes. 
 
Supervision Procedures 
 
Unless an extenuating situation exists, Licensee: 
 

• Will have adequate number of screened and trained paid staff or volunteers present at practices 
and events involving minors. Supervision will increase in proportion to the risk of the activity.  
 

• Will monitor facilities during activities involving minors. 
 

• Will endeavor to release minors (here, defined as children ages 15 and younger) only to a 
parent, guardian, or provided list of emergency contacts consented to in writing by 
parent/guardian. 



12 

 
• Will obtain written parental permission, including a signed medical treatment form and 

emergency contacts, before taking minors on trips and should provide information regarding 
the trip. 

 
• Will use two screened staff or volunteers when transporting minors in vehicles, unless the 

parent(s)/guardian(s) sign a waiver allowing for a single screened staff or volunteer to transport 
his/her minor. 

 
• Minors under five should be accompanied to the restroom and the paid staff or volunteer wait 

outside the facility to escort the child back to the activity. Whenever possible, the escort will 
be the same sex as the child.  
 

• Provide periodic monitoring of restroom facilities and encourage minors to report any 
inappropriate behavior they may hear or witness to paid staff or volunteer.  

 
• Will encourage minors to use a "buddy system" whenever minors go on trips off District 

property. 
 

• Will screen all paid staff and volunteers and approve those individuals in advance for any 
overnight activities that include oversight and control of minors. 

 
Behavioral Guidelines for Paid Staff and Volunteers 

 
All volunteers and paid staff will observe the following guidelines: 

 
• Do not provide alcoholic beverages, tobacco, drugs, contraband, or anything that is prohibited 

by law to minors.  
 

• Whenever possible, at least two unrelated paid staff or volunteers will be in the room when 
minors are present. Doors will be left fully open if one adult needs to leave the room 
temporarily and during arrival to the practice or event before both adults are present. Speaking 
to a minor or minors one-on-one should be done in public settings where staff or volunteers 
are in sight.  
 

• Avoid all inappropriate touching with minors. All touching shall be based on the needs of the 
individual being touched, not on the needs of the volunteer or paid staff. In the event a minor 
initiates physical contact and/or inappropriate touching, it is appropriate to inform the minor 
that such touching is inappropriate. 
 

• Never engage in physical discipline of a minor. Volunteers and paid staff shall not abuse minors 
in any way, including but not limited to physical abuse, verbal/mental abuse, emotional abuse, 
and sexual abuse of any kind. 

 
• If you recognize an inappropriate relationship developing between a minor and adult, report 

such suspicions immediately to one with supervisory authority.  
 



13 

• Maintain clear professional boundaries with all minors and if you feel uncomfortable, refer the 
minor to another individual with supervisory authority. 
 

• If one-on-one coaching or instruction is necessary, avoid meeting in isolated environments. 
 

• Anyone who observes abuse of a minor will take appropriate steps to immediately intervene 
and provide assistance. Report any inappropriate conduct to the proper authorities and to the 
District, through its counsel, immediately. 

 
• Provide clear expectations of behavior for both adult-athlete and athlete-athlete interactions for 

the protection of all persons involved. 
 

• Use of audio or visual recording devices, including a cell phone camera, is not allowed in 
restrooms or changing areas. 

 
Disqualification 

 
No person may be entrusted with the care and supervision of minors or may directly oversee and/or 
exert control or oversight over minors who has been convicted of the offenses outlined below, been on 
a probated sentence or received deferred adjudication for any offense outlined below, or has presently 
pending any criminal charges for any offense outlined below until a determination of guilt or innocence 
has been made, including any person who is presently on deferred adjudication. The following offenses 
disqualify a person from care, supervision, control, or oversight of minors: 
 

• Any offense against minors as defined by state law. 
 

• A misdemeanor or felony offense as defined by state law that is classified as sexual assault, 
indecency with a minor or adult, assault of a minor or adult, injury to a minor or adult, 
abandoning or endangering a minor, sexual performance with a minor or adult, possession or 
promoting child pornography, enticing a minor, bigamy, incest, drug-related offenses, or 
family violence. 

 
• A prior criminal history of an offense against minors. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



14 

Exhibit D: Form of Waiver and Release 
 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  
Vesta Property Services, Inc. 

RELEASE AND WAIVER FORM 
 
Date:   ________________________________________________________ 
Participant Name(s): ________________________________________________________  
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the individual, parent or legal guardian of the above-named participant(s).  
I acknowledge and understand that neither the Vesta Property Services, Inc. or personnel or volunteers affiliated 
therewith, including coaches, are affiliated in any way with the Turnbull Creek Community Development District or 
its supervisors or staff (“District”) and that the District makes no representations concerning said personnel’s 
qualifications or ability to coach, teach or lead the flag football-based activities to be held at the District’s soccer 
facilities and related recreational amenities (“Sports Activities”).  I, the undersigned, hereby agree to defend, 
indemnify, waive, release and forever discharge the Turnbull Creek Community Development District, and its, 
present, former and future supervisors, agents, officers, employees and staff, together with volunteers, participants, 
sponsors and advertisers, their parent related, affiliated, subsidiary companies, and affiliated committees, as well as 
the officers, directors, agents, attorneys, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, and any other party 
indemnified and held harmless by the District from all claims or demands for damages, injury, death, loss to person 
or property, liabilities and/or expenses related in any way to participation in the Sports Activities by the above-named 
participant(s) or to any other use of the District’s facilities, including, but not limited to, the soccer fields and parking 
lots. I hereby acknowledge that the participant(s) named above is/are physically fit and mentally capable of 
participating in all Sports Activities and understand the risk of flag football participation and I have consulted a doctor 
or was capable of consulting a doctor to confirm such fitness.  I hereby acknowledge the risk inherent in participating 
in the sport of flag football and assume the risks associated therewith including, but not limited to, negligent 
operations, negligent security, travel and recreation operations and activities.  I understand that: (a) athletic activities 
involve risks and dangers of serious bodily injury, including permanent disability, paralysis, and death (“ Risks”); (b) 
these Risks and dangers may be caused by another Member of the Flag Football Program(s), and/or my own actions 
or inactions, the actions or inactions of others participating in Sports Activities, the condition in which the Sports 
Activities takes place, or the negligence of others; (c) there may be other risks and social and economic losses either 
not known, or not readily foreseeable at this time; and the I accept and assume all risks and all responsibility for losses, 
costs, and damages I may incur as a result of participation in the activity. I hereby give my permission for any 
individual affiliated with the above-named organization, or the District, to seek and give appropriate medical attention 
to the above-named participant(s) in the event of an accident, injury or illness. I, the undersigned, will be responsible 
for any and all costs of medical attention and/or treatment.   
 
Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Print)_______________________________________________ 
(Date) _______________________________________________ 
 
Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Print)_______________________________________________ 
(Date) _______________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 



15 

Exhibit E 
COVID-19 Addendum to the Release 

 
In addition to the terms of the Waiver and Release, by signing this COVID-19 Addendum (“Addendum”) I 
acknowledge that I have freely chosen to have my child participate in certain recreational activities (the “Activities”) 
provided by Vesta Property Services, Inc., at the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (“District”) 
facilities (“Facilities”).  I understand that the District and Vesta Property Services, Inc., have taken reasonable 
precautions to protect parents, participants, staff, and spectators from exposure to COVID-19 during these Activities. 
Those measures include, but are not limited to, verbal screening of attendees and staff and reasonable enforcement 
and implementation of social distancing and sanitization.  

I agree that by participating in the Activities, I will fully comply with all such measures or face ejection from the 
Facilities. I further acknowledge that my attendance may result in risk of exposure to COVID-19 in spite of the above 
measures, and I assume any such risk that may arise therefrom. I accept full responsibility for all medical expenses 
for any injuries, illness, or exposure I might receive by reason of my attendance and/or participation.  

By signing this Addendum to the Waiver and Release, I also hereby release the District and its Supervisors, officers, 
staff, employees, agents, assigns and volunteers (“Released Parties”) from and against any and all claims, demands, 
actions, complaints, suits or other forms of liability that any of them may sustain arising out of (a) my participation in 
the Activities, (b) a failure to comply with the measures imposed by Vesta Property Services, Inc., or District, (c) a 
failure to comply with local, state, and federal laws and policies, procedures, and the District policies; or (d) any 
damage, injury, or illness caused by myself or my child(ren) (together, the “Released Claims”). 

I also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Released Parties from the Released Claims, including any and all 
related costs, attorney fees, liabilities, settlements, and/or judgments. I confirm that I have carefully read this 
Acknowledgement and Release, fully understand the above conditions, and agree to its terms knowingly and 
voluntarily. I also confirm that I am the parent or legal guardian of the child(ren) named below or that I am 18 years 
of age or older. 

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT, AND I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS CONTENT AND 
FURTHER UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT THAT I AM WAIVING CERTAIN 
LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES. I AM AWARE THAT THIS IS A RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND A 
CONTRACT AND I SIGN IT OF MY OWN FREE WILL.  I UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING BELOW, 
SUCH ADDENDUM TO THE WAIVER AND RELEASE, INCLUDING ALL OF THE TERMS IN THE 
PRECEDING PARAGRAPHS, SHALL APPLY EACH AND EVERY TIME I, MY CHILD, OR MY 
GUEST(S) UTILIZE THE DISTRICT’S FACILITIES OR LANDS. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Addendum on this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.  
 
SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________  

NAME: _____________________________________________________ 

NAMES OF MINOR CHILD(REN): ______________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

 
 



1 

ADDENDUM TO THE LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN  
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

AND VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. REGARDING  
THE USE OF THE DISTRICT’S BASKETBALL FACILITIES 

 
 This Addendum is made and entered into this ____ of March 2022, by and between:  
 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, with offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 
 
Vesta Property Services, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing address of 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 (“Licensee,” and 
collectively with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

  
WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that License Agreement by and between 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District and Vesta Property Services, Inc. Regarding the 
Use of the District’s Basketball Facilities, dated January 21, 2021 (the “License”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the initial term of the License was from January 21, 2021 to May 13, 2021; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 2 of the License provides that, “[t]his License may be extended for an 
additional term, in the sole and absolute discretion of the District, upon an addendum in writing 
and executed by the Parties”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to extend the License for an additional term.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties 
desire to extend the License according to the following terms: 
 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein as a material part of this Addendum. 
 

2. Additional Term. The License shall be extended for an additional term commencing 
upon the execution of this Addendum and ending November 16, 2022 (“Additional 
Term”), unless terminated or extended in writing as provided for in the License.  

 
3. License in Effect. This Addendum alters the License only to the extent provided 

herein, and otherwise the License remains in full force and effect and all of the terms 
of the License apply to this Addendum, including but in no way limited to, COVID 
protocols, waiver requirements. Licensee’s access to the Basketball Facilities is limited 



2 

to the days and times set forth in Exhibit A (“Schedule”). The Licensee, their guests, 
instructors and all person entering the District’s facilities pursuant to this License shall 
comply with the District’s policies in effect at the time of their events, including the 
COVID policies contained in the License. To the extent this Addendum and License 
conflict, the Addendum shall control.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Addendum to be effective the day 
and year first written above. 
 
 
 
      TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
      VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 
 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      
      By:_______________________________________ 
      Its:_______________________________________ 
 
  



3 

Exhibit A: Schedule 
 

 
 

 



4 

 



1 

ADDENDUM TO THE LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN  
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

AND VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. REGARDING  
THE USE OF THE DISTRICT’S SOCCER FACILITIES 

 
 This Addendum is made and entered into this ____ of February 2022, by and between:  
 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, with offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 
 
Vesta Property Services, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing address of 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 (“Licensee,” and 
collectively with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

  
WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that License Agreement by and between 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District and Vesta Property Services, Inc. Regarding the 
Use of the District’s Soccer Facilities, executed in September 2019 (the “License”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the initial term of the License was from September 2019 to September 20, 

2020; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 2 of the License provides that, “[t]his License may be extended for 
additional terms, in the sole and absolute discretion of the District, upon an addendum in writing 
and executed by the Parties”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to extend the License for an additional term.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties 
desire to extend the License according to the following terms: 
 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein as a material part of this Addendum. 
 

2. Additional Term. The License shall be extended for an additional term commencing 
upon the execution of this Addendum and ending May 21, 2022 (“Additional Term”), 
unless terminated or extended in writing as provided for in the License.  

 
3. License in Effect. This Addendum alters the License only to the extent provided 

herein, and otherwise the License remains in full force and effect and all of the terms 
of the License apply to this Addendum. Licensee’s access to the Soccer Facilities is 



2 

limited to the days and times set forth in Exhibit A (“Schedule”). The Licensee, their 
guests, instructors and all person entering the District’s facilities pursuant to this 
License shall comply with the District’s policies in effect at the time of their events, 
including the COVID policies as stated below. To the extent this Addendum and 
License conflict, the Addendum shall control.  
 

4. Release and Waiver and Addendum. All individuals associated with the Licensee 
must submit a Release and Waiver in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 
B and the COVID-19 Addendum to the Release in substantially the form attached 
hereto as Exhibit C before accessing the District’s Soccer Facilities. Allowing use 
without an executed Release and Addendum is grounds for termination of this License 
Agreement and revocation of the License. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Addendum to be effective the day 
and year first written above. 
 
 
 
      TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
      VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 
 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      
      By:_______________________________________ 
      Its:_______________________________________ 
 
  



3 

Exhibit A: Schedule 
 

 



4 

Spring Soccer Season 2022:  
Games played Saturdays at both Bartram Springs and Heritage Landing 

• Registration Begins: January 1, 2022 
• Registration Ends:  February 15, 2022 
• Practice could begin as early as March 7 
• Season Games: March 26 - May 21, 2022 
• No games Easter Weekend 
• Picture Day: Bartram Springs- April 9. Heritage Landing- April 11-14,                    

MuraBella- April 12 and 14 
               FREE Soccer Workshop: 

 Bartram Springs: Saturday, March 19, 2022, 10:am-12:00pm 
 Heritage Landing: Sunday, March 20, 2022, 1:00-3:00pm 

  



5 

 
Exhibit B: Form of Waiver and Release 

 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
RELEASE AND WAIVER FORM 

 
Date:   ________________________________________________________ 
Participant Name(s): ________________________________________________________  
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the individual, parent or legal guardian of the above-named participant(s).  
I acknowledge and understand that neither Vesta Property Services, Inc. or personnel or volunteers affiliated therewith, 
including coaches, are affiliated in any way with the Turnbull Creek Community Development District or its 
supervisors or staff (“District”) and that the District makes no representations concerning said personnel’s 
qualifications or ability to coach, teach or lead the soccer based activities to be held at the District’s soccer facilities 
and related recreational amenities (“Soccer Activities”).  I, the undersigned, hereby agree to defend, indemnify, waive, 
release and forever discharge the Turnbull Creek Community Development District, and its, present, former and future 
supervisors, agents, officers, employees and staff, together with volunteers, participants, sponsors and advertisers, 
their parent related, affiliated, subsidiary companies, and affiliated committees, as well as the officers, directors, 
agents, attorneys, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, and any other party indemnified and held 
harmless by the District from all claims or demands for damages, injury, death, loss to person or property, liabilities 
and/or expenses related in any way to participation in the Soccer Activities by the above-named participant(s) or to 
any other use of the District’s facilities, including, but not limited to, the soccer fields and parking lots. I hereby 
acknowledge that the participant(s) named above is/are physically fit and mentally capable of participating in all 
Soccer Activities and understand the risk of soccer use and I have consulted a doctor or was capable of consulting a 
doctor to confirm such fitness.  I hereby acknowledge the risk inherent in participating in the sport of soccer and 
assume the risks associated therewith including, but not limited to, negligent operations, negligent security, travel and 
recreation operations and activities.  I understand that: (a) athletic activities involve risks and dangers of serious bodily 
injury, including permanent disability, paralysis, and death (“ Risks”); (b) these Risks and dangers may be caused by 
the another Member of the Soccer Program(s), and/or my own actions or inactions, the actions or inactions of others 
participating in Soccer Activities, the condition in which the Soccer Activities takes place, or the negligence of others; 
(c) there may be other risks and social and economic losses either not known, or not readily foreseeable at this time; 
and the I accept and assume all risks and all responsibility for losses, costs, and damages I may incur as a result of 
participation in the activity. I hereby give my permission for any individual affiliated with the above-named 
organization, or the District, to seek and give appropriate medical attention to the above-named participant(s) in the 
event of an accident, injury or illness. I, the undersigned, will be responsible for any and all costs of medical attention 
and/or treatment.   
 
Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Print)_______________________________________________ 
(Date) _______________________________________________ 
 
Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Print)_______________________________________________ 
(Date) _______________________________________________ 
  



6 

Exhibit C: COVID-19 Addendum to the Release 
 

In addition to the terms of the Waiver and Release, by signing this COVID-19 Addendum (“Addendum”) I 
acknowledge that I have freely chosen to have my child participate in certain recreational activities (the “Activities”) 
provided by Vesta Property Services, Inc., at the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (“District”) 
facilities (“Facilities”).  I understand that the District and Vesta Property Services, Inc., have taken reasonable 
precautions to protect parents, participants, staff, and spectators from exposure to COVID-19 during these Activities. 
Those measures include, but are not limited to, verbal screening of attendees and staff and reasonable enforcement 
and implementation of social distancing and sanitization.  

I agree that by participating in the Activities, I will fully comply with all such measures or face ejection from the 
Facilities. I further acknowledge that my attendance may result in risk of exposure to COVID-19 in spite of the above 
measures, and I assume any such risk that may arise therefrom. I accept full responsibility for all medical expenses 
for any injuries, illness, or exposure I might receive by reason of my attendance and/or participation.  

By signing this Addendum to the Waiver and Release, I also hereby release the District and its Supervisors, officers, 
staff, employees, agents, assigns and volunteers (“Released Parties”) from and against any and all claims, demands, 
actions, complaints, suits or other forms of liability that any of them may sustain arising out of (a) my participation in 
the Activities, (b) a failure to comply with the measures imposed by Vesta Property Services, Inc., or District, (c) a 
failure to comply with local, state, and federal laws and policies, procedures, and the District policies; or (d) any 
damage, injury, or illness caused by myself or my child(ren) (together, the “Released Claims”). 

I also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Released Parties from the Released Claims, including any and all 
related costs, attorney fees, liabilities, settlements, and/or judgments. I confirm that I have carefully read this 
Acknowledgement and Release, fully understand the above conditions, and agree to its terms knowingly and 
voluntarily. I also confirm that I am the parent or legal guardian of the child(ren) named below or that I am 18 years 
of age or older. 

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT, AND I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS CONTENT AND 
FURTHER UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT THAT I AM WAIVING CERTAIN 
LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES. I AM AWARE THAT THIS IS A RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND A 
CONTRACT AND I SIGN IT OF MY OWN FREE WILL.  I UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING BELOW, 
SUCH ADDENDUM TO THE WAIVER AND RELEASE, INCLUDING ALL OF THE TERMS IN THE 
PRECEDING PARAGRAPHS, SHALL APPLY EACH AND EVERY TIME I, MY CHILD, OR MY 
GUEST(S) UTILIZE THE DISTRICT’S FACILITIES OR LANDS. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Addendum on this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.  
 
SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________  

NAME: _____________________________________________________ 

NAMES OF MINOR CHILD(REN): ______________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

 



1 

ADDENDUM TO THE LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN  
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

AND VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. REGARDING  
THE USE OF THE DISTRICT’S SOCCER FACILITIES 

 
 This Addendum is made and entered into this ____ of March 2022, by and between:  
 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, with offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 
 
Vesta Property Services, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing address of 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 (“Licensee,” and 
collectively with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

  
WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that License Agreement by and between 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District and Vesta Property Services, Inc. Regarding the 
Use of the District’s Soccer Facilities, executed in September 2019 (the “License”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the initial term of the License was from September 2019 to September 20, 

2020; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 2 of the License provides that, “[t]his License may be extended for 
additional terms, in the sole and absolute discretion of the District, upon an addendum in writing 
and executed by the Parties”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to extend the License for an additional term.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties 
desire to extend the License according to the following terms: 
 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein as a material part of this Addendum. 
 

2. Additional Term. The License shall be extended for an additional term commencing 
upon the execution of this Addendum and ending May 21, 2022, then resuming on 
September 5, 2022 and ending November 12, 2022 (“Additional Term”), unless 
terminated or extended in writing as provided for in the License.  

 
3. License in Effect. This Addendum alters the License only to the extent provided 

herein, and otherwise the License remains in full force and effect and all of the terms 



2 

of the License apply to this Addendum. Licensee’s access to the Soccer Facilities is 
limited to the days and times set forth in Exhibit A (“Schedule”). The Licensee, their 
guests, instructors and all person entering the District’s facilities pursuant to this 
License shall comply with the District’s policies in effect at the time of their events, 
including the COVID policies as stated below. To the extent this Addendum and 
License conflict, the Addendum shall control.  

 
4. Release and Waiver and Addendum. All individuals associated with the Licensee 

must submit a Release and Waiver in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 
B and the COVID-19 Addendum to the Release in substantially the form attached 
hereto as Exhibit C before accessing the District’s Soccer Facilities. Allowing use 
without an executed Release and Addendum is grounds for termination of this License 
Agreement and revocation of the License. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Addendum to be effective the day 

and year first written above. 
 
 
 
      TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
      VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 
 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      
      By:_______________________________________ 
      Its:_______________________________________ 
 
  



3 

Exhibit A: Schedule 
 

 



4 

Spring Soccer Season 2022:  
Games played Saturdays at both Bartram Springs and Heritage Landing 

• Registration Begins: January 1, 2022 
• Registration Ends:  February 15, 2022 
• Practice could begin as early as March 7 
• Season Games: March 26 - May 21, 2022 
• No games Easter Weekend 
• Picture Day: Bartram Springs- April 9. Heritage Landing- April 11-14,                    

MuraBella- April 12 and 14 
 
Fall Soccer Season 2022: 
Games played Saturdays at both Bartram Springs and Heritage Landing 

• Registration Begins: July 1, 2022 
• Registration Ends:  August 15, 2022 
• Practice could begin as early as September 5, 2022 
• Season Games: September 24 - November 12, 2022 
• Picture Day: Bartram Spring – 10/8, Heritage Landing – October 10-13, MuraBella – 

October 11, 13, 2022 
  



5 

Exhibit B: Form of Waiver and Release 
 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  
Vesta Property Services, Inc. 

RELEASE AND WAIVER FORM 
 
Date:   ________________________________________________________ 
Participant Name(s): ________________________________________________________  
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the individual, parent or legal guardian of the above-named participant(s).  
I acknowledge and understand that neither Vesta Property Services, Inc. or personnel or volunteers affiliated therewith, 
including coaches, are affiliated in any way with the Turnbull Creek Community Development District or its 
supervisors or staff (“District”) and that the District makes no representations concerning said personnel’s 
qualifications or ability to coach, teach or lead the soccer based activities to be held at the District’s soccer facilities 
and related recreational amenities (“Soccer Activities”).  I, the undersigned, hereby agree to defend, indemnify, waive, 
release and forever discharge the Turnbull Creek Community Development District, and its, present, former and future 
supervisors, agents, officers, employees and staff, together with volunteers, participants, sponsors and advertisers, 
their parent related, affiliated, subsidiary companies, and affiliated committees, as well as the officers, directors, 
agents, attorneys, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, and any other party indemnified and held 
harmless by the District from all claims or demands for damages, injury, death, loss to person or property, liabilities 
and/or expenses related in any way to participation in the Soccer Activities by the above-named participant(s) or to 
any other use of the District’s facilities, including, but not limited to, the soccer fields and parking lots. I hereby 
acknowledge that the participant(s) named above is/are physically fit and mentally capable of participating in all 
Soccer Activities and understand the risk of soccer use and I have consulted a doctor or was capable of consulting a 
doctor to confirm such fitness.  I hereby acknowledge the risk inherent in participating in the sport of soccer and 
assume the risks associated therewith including, but not limited to, negligent operations, negligent security, travel and 
recreation operations and activities.  I understand that: (a) athletic activities involve risks and dangers of serious bodily 
injury, including permanent disability, paralysis, and death (“ Risks”); (b) these Risks and dangers may be caused by 
the another Member of the Soccer Program(s), and/or my own actions or inactions, the actions or inactions of others 
participating in Soccer Activities, the condition in which the Soccer Activities takes place, or the negligence of others; 
(c) there may be other risks and social and economic losses either not known, or not readily foreseeable at this time; 
and the I accept and assume all risks and all responsibility for losses, costs, and damages I may incur as a result of 
participation in the activity. I hereby give my permission for any individual affiliated with the above-named 
organization, or the District, to seek and give appropriate medical attention to the above-named participant(s) in the 
event of an accident, injury or illness. I, the undersigned, will be responsible for any and all costs of medical attention 
and/or treatment.   
 
Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Print)_______________________________________________ 
(Date) _______________________________________________ 
 
Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Print)_______________________________________________ 
(Date) _______________________________________________ 
  



6 

Exhibit C: COVID-19 Addendum to the Release 
 

In addition to the terms of the Waiver and Release, by signing this COVID-19 Addendum (“Addendum”) I 
acknowledge that I have freely chosen to have my child participate in certain recreational activities (the “Activities”) 
provided by Vesta Property Services, Inc., at the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (“District”) 
facilities (“Facilities”).  I understand that the District and Vesta Property Services, Inc., have taken reasonable 
precautions to protect parents, participants, staff, and spectators from exposure to COVID-19 during these Activities. 
Those measures include, but are not limited to, verbal screening of attendees and staff and reasonable enforcement 
and implementation of social distancing and sanitization.  

I agree that by participating in the Activities, I will fully comply with all such measures or face ejection from the 
Facilities. I further acknowledge that my attendance may result in risk of exposure to COVID-19 in spite of the above 
measures, and I assume any such risk that may arise therefrom. I accept full responsibility for all medical expenses 
for any injuries, illness, or exposure I might receive by reason of my attendance and/or participation.  

By signing this Addendum to the Waiver and Release, I also hereby release the District and its Supervisors, officers, 
staff, employees, agents, assigns and volunteers (“Released Parties”) from and against any and all claims, demands, 
actions, complaints, suits or other forms of liability that any of them may sustain arising out of (a) my participation in 
the Activities, (b) a failure to comply with the measures imposed by Vesta Property Services, Inc., or District, (c) a 
failure to comply with local, state, and federal laws and policies, procedures, and the District policies; or (d) any 
damage, injury, or illness caused by myself or my child(ren) (together, the “Released Claims”). 

I also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Released Parties from the Released Claims, including any and all 
related costs, attorney fees, liabilities, settlements, and/or judgments. I confirm that I have carefully read this 
Acknowledgement and Release, fully understand the above conditions, and agree to its terms knowingly and 
voluntarily. I also confirm that I am the parent or legal guardian of the child(ren) named below or that I am 18 years 
of age or older. 

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT, AND I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS CONTENT AND 
FURTHER UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT THAT I AM WAIVING CERTAIN 
LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES. I AM AWARE THAT THIS IS A RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND A 
CONTRACT AND I SIGN IT OF MY OWN FREE WILL.  I UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING BELOW, 
SUCH ADDENDUM TO THE WAIVER AND RELEASE, INCLUDING ALL OF THE TERMS IN THE 
PRECEDING PARAGRAPHS, SHALL APPLY EACH AND EVERY TIME I, MY CHILD, OR MY 
GUEST(S) UTILIZE THE DISTRICT’S FACILITIES OR LANDS. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Addendum on this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.  
 
SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________  

NAME: _____________________________________________________ 

NAMES OF MINOR CHILD(REN): ______________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6. 



Get to Stepping -Line Dancing
Exercise Class

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tuesday: 9am-10am
$10 per class 

Starting Tuesday, April 5th
 

No experience necessary; Open
to all ages. This class will get you
moving at your own pace while

having fun and meeting new
friends!  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



1 

TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community Development District met 

Tuesday, January 11, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. (closed session) 6:30 p.m. regular business meeting at the 

Murabella Amenity Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris DelBene Chairman 
 Diana Jordan-Burks Vice Chairperson 
 Brian J. Wing Supervisor 
 Chuck Labanowski Supervisor 
 Jeremy Vencil Supervisor 
 
 Also Present were: 
 
 Ernesto Torres District Manager 
 Jennifer Kilinski District Counsel 
 Steve Collins District Engineer 
 Jim Schieszer Riverside Management 
 Erick Hutchinson Amenity Manager 
 Todd Murphy Trimac Outdoor 
 Ezekiel Perez Trimac Outdoor 
 Brian Jones Alpha Dog 
 J.R Finnigan Alpha Dog 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 11, 2022 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Landscape Manager (Presenter: Trimac) 



January 11, 2022 Turnbull Creek CDD 

2 

1. Inspection Check List 

 Mr. Murphy gave an overview of the landscape report, copy of which was included in the 

agenda package. 

 

B. Engineer (Presenter: JMT) 

 Mr. Collins stated the contractor for the pond reconstruction has started, we gave them 

approval to stockpile soil in the cul-de-sac on Amalfi and they use a super truck daily to clean up 

after themselves.  They plan to work on South Sorrento Hills first then Amalfi and then South 

Cappero.  We are getting a survey in one area because there is a patio and pool that is encroaching 

into the easement.  Tuesday, January 25th they are going to have a survey conducted at 1888 South 

Cappero and 1893 South Cappero to determine how far they are encroaching into the easement.  

We have talked about how we can work with the resident at 1888 South Cappero because they 

have a patio on the backside of their pool and I asked the contractor how much it would cost to 

remove that patio and restore the pond bank to the original grade and it would be $1,700.   

 Mr. Wing asked that wouldn’t be a CDD responsibility since they built into the easement? 

 Ms. Kilinski stated that is what we are trying to discover with the survey, exactly where 

that impairment may be so we can make an informed decision. 

 Mr. DelBene asked how much is the survey? 

 Mr. Torres stated $1,500.   

 Mr. Collins stated I recommend extending the pond work three lots to the east on South 

Sorrento Hills because a gully seems to be forming there.  The rough estimate they gave me is 

about $8,400 to extend it three lots to the east.  The rest of the pond is starting to show signs of 

erosion and our recommendation is to wait and monitor those locations, the estimate to do those is 

$82,800 and the contractor said that price would only increase.   

 Since we talked about the properties that seem to have encroachments into the easement, 

we looked at the plats at Ernesto’s request to see if there may be other properties throughout 

Turnbull that also encroach into the maintenance easements, and we found eight properties that 

appear to be encroaching. 

 Ms. Kilinski stated let us gather the information on the encroachments and we will provide 

a short memo to you on what we found, the options, cost and you can discuss that at the next 

meeting. 



January 11, 2022 Turnbull Creek CDD 

3 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Vencil seconded by Mr. DelBene with all in 
favor a proposal from Boudreaux in an amount not to exceed $10,000 
to extend the pond bank work area was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-03 
Adopting Amended Prompt Payment Policies  

 Ms. Kilinski stated you may recall that we gave a brief legislative summary of the 2021 

legislative session changes, some included construction services changes. Particularly, the interest 

rate associated with a late payment went from 1% to 2% along with other ministerial changes.  

This resolution incorporates those changes and ongoing every legislative session where we have 

construction changes we can bring back these prompt payment policies on a yearly basis that 

incorporates those changes.  We have in the resolution and within the prompt payment policies 

that this is forever more going to incorporate any legislative changes because they are policies they 

can change month to month, year to year as you see fit.  We can make those changes and you can 

ratify them once a year. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. DelBene with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-03 was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part 2) 

A. Attorney - (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 

 Ms. Kilinski stated you should have gotten the legislative memo that we put out in a 

newsletter format and we will probably do that every couple weeks as things change.  The session 

started yesterday, committees are just starting to meet and I anticipate that next Monday we will 

have some movement. 

 

B. Manager - (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

C. Operation Manager – (Presenter: James Schieszer) 

1. Memorandum 



January 11, 2022 Turnbull Creek CDD 

4 

 Mr. Schieszer gave an overview of the operations memorandum that was included in the 

agenda package. 

 

2. Proposal from Roberts Tree Service for Removal of Dead Pine Trees 

  

On MOTION by Ms. Burks seconded by Mr. Wing with all in favor 
the proposal from Trimac to remove the dead pine trees in the amount 
of $2,590 was approved. 

 

3. Proposal from Court Surfaces for Pickleball Lines 

 Mr. Schieszer stated the pickleball court was done today by the contractor that gave us the 

original proposal. 

 

4. Proposal from Trimac Outdoor for Mulch 

 Mr. Schieszer stated each year we put mulch in the budget and you have the prices for the 

mulch and the pine straw.   

 Ms. Kilinski stated this is something you heavily discussed during the RFP process.  The 

mulch is not a standard part of your contract, it is an option.  My recollection is that it was a little 

more than Duval but the ongoing services were significantly less or the same.  We anticipated it 

in the budget because we talked about increasing that line item when we got the proposals.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. DelBene seconded by Mr. Labanowski with all 
in favor the proposal for mulch in the amount of $41,110 was 
approved. 

 

5. Proposal from Trimac Outdoor for Sod Replacement 

 This item tabled. 

 

6. Lake Maintenance Report 

 A copy of the lake maintenance report was included in the agenda package. 

 

D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter: Erick Hutchinson) 

1. Gift of Dance 



January 11, 2022 Turnbull Creek CDD 

5 

 This item tabled. 

 

2. Amenity Athletics 

 This item tabled. 

 

3. Amenity Basketball 

 This item tabled. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 

 A resident stated in reference to the lake restorations I have only been here a year and a 

half and have spent $3,500 to try to improve the drainage on my property.  Water has to go 

somewhere and if what they do starts pushing water back onto my property and creates additional 

problems what happens?  We probably have some of the worst backyards on Amalfi Court from 

erosion.   

 Mr. Collins stated in some cases the lawns have sagged over time and even though our 

original recommendation was that the banks should be restored up to a level 3, we have since 

agreed that they will simply be restoring the bank up to the existing grade of the backyard so it 

will not be impounding any water into anyone’s backyards.  They are laying a geogrid down and 

putting soil and sod on top of that so the geogrid should keep it from eroding again.  The CDD 

easement is not causing that problem and if the board wants us to we can look at simple general 

solutions that we could provide to the homeowner.   

 Mr. Hall asked are there plans to pressure wash the entrances before we start the site 

improvements?   

 Mr. Schieszer stated I talked to Todd today about it and I suggested we do it before he does 

the work and he suggested we do it after he did the work.  We are going to do the monument, the 

bridge and the curbs around here and the mail kiosks.  Those will all be done this spring.   

 Mr. Jeffries stated my pool is the one in question.  If the HOA approved it, the CDD 

approved it and the city approved it why am I responsible for any funding.  I didn’t build it, the 

builder built it wrong, the city approved it.  Why am I possibly going to get stuck with a bill? 



January 11, 2022 Turnbull Creek CDD 

6 

 Mr. DelBene stated we are going to hold off commenting until we get a survey to see if it 

encroaches or not.  Jennifer’s office or Ernesto’s office will reach out and it will also be an agenda 

item.   

 Mr. Martin stated I am a neighbor of Steve.  The grading is going to be helpful and will 

address the portion next to the water, but the water starts at the property not the lake and we are 

all going to have to address it.  I thought the engineer was going to be here so we could have a 

dialog to help understand a little bit.  If the lake is getting fixed then inside the fence we are going 

to have to do something as well and I don’t know if there is a way to do it as a group from a pricing 

standpoint rather than getting individual bids. 

 Mr. Collins stated that is a discussion we can have later because of the way that the 

development was designed it was supposed to sheet flow from the middle of your house back to 

the pond slopes.  There are not supposed to be swales or trenches and the residents shouldn’t be 

providing any sort of drainage infrastructure that would extend into the CDD easement.  If there 

is a problem and the CDD wants to help the residents I think we can look into it and see if we can 

develop a solution. 

 Mr. Martin stated I’m not suggesting that the CDD pay for it.  The problem starts on 

individual properties.   

 Mr. Wing stated I suggest that you bring that up to the HOA because that is more of their 

responsibility and they may help you facilitate getting a group bid or something along those lines.  

The CDD has nothing to do with private property.   

 Mr. DelBene asked are you wanting an engineer to go out and identify the problem? 

 Mr. Martin stated that was my original thought.  You can’t separate outside the fence from 

inside the fence.  I understand you can’t address private property, but it has to be addressed from 

an engineering standpoint of how we stop it.   

 Ms. Kilinski stated we can take that discussion offline maybe in conjunction with the memo 

we are talking about with the survey.  My preference would be once we get the survey let’s put 

together a holistic look at the issues and be able to present that to you rather than talk about what 

ifs or hypotheticals tonight. 

 A resident stated I’m new and would like to know if you offer soccer? 

 Mr. Hutchinson stated we offer two different programs, amenity soccer run by Vesta and 

Ancient City Soccer which is more or an independent league.  They are the ones we are currently 



January 11, 2022 Turnbull Creek CDD 

7 

working within the community.  If you want information in regard to either one then I will be 

happy to send you that information.   

 Mr. Wing stated in the past and it may be this year also, there is a neighborhood swim 

group.   

 Mr. Vencil shared some feedback from the community on proposed events that he will 

share with Mr. Hutchinson to follow-up on. 

 Ms. Burks stated I have gotten a letter from the HOA about weeds from the field that are 

impacting my property and we aren’t handling that now, but it needs to be addressed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter: 
Ernesto Torres) 

A. Approval of Minutes of the November 9, 2021 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2021; Month-to-Month 

Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. DelBene with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – March 8, 2022 at 
6:30 p.m.  

 Mr. Torres stated the next meeting is scheduled for March 8, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. DelBene seconded by Mr. Wing with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
January 31, 2022



Page 1

  Debt Capital Capital Totals
 General Service Projects Reserve (Memorandum Only)

Assets:  
Cash - Wells Fargo --- --- --- $304,552 $304,552
Cash - Hancock Bank $129,730 --- --- --- $129,730
Investments:
Investment - SBA $42 --- --- --- $42
Investment-General Account $1,331,813 --- --- --- $1,331,813
Series 2015 A1-A2

Revenue --- $948,504 --- --- $948,504
Reserve A1 --- $388,500 --- --- $388,500
Reserve A2 --- $106,792 --- --- $106,792
Prepayment A1 --- $20,959 --- --- $20,959
Prepayment A2 --- $5,230 --- --- $5,230
Construction --- --- $1 --- $1
COI --- --- $2,743 --- $2,743

Series 2015 B1-B2
Revenue B --- $79,682 --- --- $79,682
Reserve B1 --- $31,827 --- --- $31,827
Reserve B2 --- $9,554 --- --- $9,554
Prepayment B1 --- $4,238 --- --- $4,238
Prepayment B2 --- $2,101 --- --- $2,101
Redemption --- $105 --- --- $105

Series 2016
Sinking --- $0 --- --- $0
Reserve --- $115,781 --- --- $115,781
Revenue --- $40,441 --- --- $40,441
Prepayment --- $0 --- --- $0
Interest --- $0 --- --- $0

    Due From General Fund --- $237,841 --- --- $237,841
Prepaid Expenses $986 --- --- --- $986
Due From Other $294 --- --- --- $294
Assessment Receivable --- --- --- --- $0

Total Assets $1,462,865 $1,991,557 $2,744 $304,552 $3,761,718

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $9,507 --- --- --- $9,507
Accrued Expenses --- --- --- --- $0
FICA Payable --- --- --- --- $0
Due to Capital Reserve --- --- --- --- $0
Due to General Fund --- --- --- --- $0
Due to Other --- --- --- --- $0
Due to Debt Service 2016 $237,841 --- --- --- $237,841

Fund Balances:  
Assigned General Fund $99,413 --- --- --- $99,413
Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,991,557 --- --- $1,991,557
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $2,744 --- $2,744
Nonspendable $986 $986
Unassigned $1,115,118 --- --- $304,552 $1,419,670

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $1,462,865 $1,991,557 $2,744 $304,552 $3,761,718

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
January 31, 2022

Governmental Fund Types



Page 2

12
Adopted Prorated Actual
Budget Thru  01/31/22 Thru  01/31/22 Variance

Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments $1,207,047 $1,132,968 $1,132,968 $0
Interest/Miscellaneous $2,000 $667 $2,787 $2,120
Amenities Revenue $3,000 $1,000 $1,620 $620

Total Revenues $1,212,047 $1,134,635 $1,137,375 $2,740

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $6,400 $2,133 $1,600 $533
FICA Expense $490 $163 $122 $41
Engineering (Yuro & Associates, LLC) $16,000 $5,333 $0 $5,333
Arbitrage (Grau) $2,400 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination (GMS & Disclosure Services) $2,850 $950 $667 $283
Trustee (US Bank) $14,620 $3,631 $3,631 $0
Attorney (KE Law) $47,000 $15,667 $9,472 $6,194
Tax Roll Assessments (GMS) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Annual Audit (Berger Toomb) $3,745 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees (GMS) $45,000 $15,000 $15,000 $0
Information Technology (GMS) $1,800 $600 $600 $0
Telephone $1,000 $333 $212 $121
Postage $800 $267 $393 ($127)
Printing & Binding $1,800 $600 $105 $495
Insurance (FIA) $9,488 $9,488 $8,927 $561
Legal Advertising $2,000 $667 $0 $667
Other Current Charges $1,000 $333 $256 $77
Office Supplies $170 $57 $8 $48
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Website Compliance (GMS) $1,200 $400 $400 $0

Administrative Expenses $162,938 $60,797 $46,570 $14,228

Amenity Center
Insurance (FIA) $25,421 $25,421 $14,994 $10,427
Pest Control (Turner Pest Control) $3,123 $1,041 $787 $254
Repairs & Replacements $36,000 $12,000 $20,084 ($8,084)
Recreational Passes $800 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $1,800 $600 $265 $335
Other Current Charges $540 $180 $180 $0
Permit Fees (Pool, ASCAP/BMI/SEASAC) $2,000 $761 $761 $0

Utilities
Water & Sewer (SJCUD) $12,000 $4,000 $2,729 $1,271
Electric (FPL) $36,000 $12,000 $10,686 $1,314
Telephone/Internet (Comcast) $3,800 $1,267 $1,372 ($106)

For the Period ending January 31, 2022

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 3

Adopted Prorated Actual
Budget Thru  01/31/22 Thru  01/31/22 Variance

Amenity Center Cont'd.

Management Contracts
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors (RMS) $33,312 $0 $0 $0
Facilty Monitor (RMS) $25,581 $8,527 $8,168 $359
Facility Management (RMS) $64,481 $21,494 $21,494 ($0)
Facility Attendants (RMS) $17,124 $5,708 $3,601 $2,108
Field Operations (RMS) $54,184 $18,061 $18,061 $0
Facility Maintenance (RMS) $51,796 $17,265 $17,265 $0
Pool Maintenance (RMS) $14,317 $4,772 $4,633 $139
Pool Chemicals (POOLSURE) $13,524 $4,508 $3,567 $941
Janitorial Services (RMS) $9,064 $3,021 $2,933 $88
Common Area Waste Collection (RMS) $19,344 $6,448 $6,448 $0
Program Director (RMS) $2,722 $907 $907 ($0)
Refuse Service (Waste Management) $11,424 $3,808 $3,680 $128
Security - (ALPHA DOG) $6,409 $2,136 $5,168 ($3,032)
Special Events $9,000 $9,000 $14,848 ($5,848)
Holiday Decorations $6,772 $2,580 $2,580 $0
Pressure Washing $2,700 $900 $950 ($50)

Amenity Center Expenses $463,239 $166,407 $166,161 $246

Grounds Maintenance
Streetlighting (FPL) $40,500 $13,500 $12,907 $593
Lake Maintenance (Future Horizons) $14,100 $4,700 $4,897 ($197)
Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landscape) $350,698 $116,899 $93,816 $23,083
Landscape Contingency $28,000 $14,572 $14,572 $0
Irrigation Repairs $6,000 $2,000 $1,055 $945
Capital Reserves $245,986 $0 $0 $0

Grounds Maintenance Expenses $685,284 $151,671 $127,247 $24,424

Total Expenses $1,311,461 $378,875 $339,977 $38,898

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($99,413) $797,397

Fund Balance - Beginning $99,413 $418,120

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,215,518

For the Period ending January 31, 2022

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 4

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments $0 $130,967 $337,576 $664,425 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,132,968
Interest/Miscellaneous $91 $52 $1 $2,642 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,787
Amenities Revenue $447 $823 $0 $350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,620

Total Revenues $538 $131,842 $337,577 $667,417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,137,375

Expenditures:

Administrative

Supervisor Fees $0 $600 $200 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600
FICA Expense $0 $46 $15 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $167 $167 $167 $167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $667
Trustee $3,631 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,631
Attorney $454 $2,671 $2,339 $4,009 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,472
Tax Roll Assessments $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000
Computer Time $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Telephone $24 $97 $0 $92 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $212
Postage $68 $42 $264 $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $393
Printing & Binding $47 $9 $47 $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105
Insurance $8,927 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,927
Legal Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $84 $39 $57 $76 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $256
Office Supplies $1 $7 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Website Compliance $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400

Administrative Expenses $22,402 $7,851 $7,089 $9,228 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,570

Amenity Center

Insurance $14,994 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,994
Pest Control $194 $194 $194 $204 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $787
Repairs & Replacements $3,358 $7,728 $6,326 $2,672 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,084
Recreational Passes $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $55 $0 $140 $70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $265
Other Current Charges $45 $45 $45 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180
Permit Fees $0 $0 $370 $391 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $761
Utilities

Water & Sewer $869 $680 $628 $553 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,729
Electric $2,753 $2,716 $2,427 $2,790 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,686
Telephone/Cable/Internet $315 $314 $314 $430 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,372

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
FY 2022



Page 5

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
FY 2022

Amenity Center Cont'd.
Management Contracts

Pool Monitors/Lifeguards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facilty Monitor $1,893 $2,132 $2,132 $2,011 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,168
Facility Management (5,373.42) $5,373 $5,373 $5,373 $5,373 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,494
Facility Attendants $786 $1,085 $1,065 $664 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,601
Field Operations (4,515.33) $4,515 $4,515 $4,515 $4,515 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,061
Facility Maintenance (4,316.33) $4,316 $4,316 $4,316 $4,316 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,265
Pool Maintenance (1,158.33) $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,633
Pool Chemicals (854.91 and 1399.10) $855 $855 $928 $928 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,567
Janitorial Services (733.33) $733 $733 $733 $733 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,933
Common Area Waste Collection $1,612 $1,612 $1,612 $1,612 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,448
Program Director (226.83) $227 $227 $227 $227 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $907
Refuse Service $952 $952 $952 $824 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,680
Security - Envera (493) $1,479 $3,166 $30 $493 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,168
Special Events $2,979 $4,743 $2,456 $4,670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,848
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $2,580 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,580
Presure Washing $0 $0 $0 $950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $950

Amenity Center Expenses $49,462 $42,546 $38,523 $34,680 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $166,161

Grounds Maintenance

Street lighting $3,225 $3,225 $3,225 $3,232 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,907
Lake Maintenance ($1,224.33) $1,224 $1,224 $1,224 $1,224 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,897
Landscape Maintenance ($23,454.00) $23,454 $23,454 $23,454 $23,454 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $93,816
Landscape Contingency $2,800 $3,070 $3,360 $5,342 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,572
Irrigation Repairs $390 $490 $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,055
Capital Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Grounds Maintenance Expenses $31,094 $31,464 $31,264 $33,427 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127,247

Total Expenses $102,958 $81,860 $76,875 $77,334 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $339,977

.

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($102,420) $49,982 $260,701 $590,084 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $797,397



Page 6

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
01/31/22

Thru 
01/31/22 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $250 $250 $49 ($201)
Assessments $985,875 $925,391 $925,391 $0
Prepayments A1 $0 $0 $19,922 $19,922
Prepayments A2 $0 $0 $5,096 $5,096

Total Revenues $986,125 $925,641 $950,459 $24,818

Expenditures

Series 2015A-1
Interest 11/1 $165,978 $165,978 $165,978 $0
Interest 5/1 $165,978 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $445,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2015A-2
Interest 11/1 $48,450 $48,450 $48,450 $0
Interest 5/1 $48,450 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $105,000 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $978,855 $214,428 $214,428 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $7,270 $711,214 $736,031 $24,818

Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $7,270 $736,031

Fund Balance - Beginning $229,349 $733,954

Fund Balance - Ending $236,619 $1,469,985

For the Period ending January 31, 2022

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015A1-A2

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 7

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
01/31/22

Thru 
01/31/22 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $0 $0 $5 $5
Assessments $78,986 $74,141 $74,141 $0
Prepayments B1 $0 $0 $1,787 $1,787
Prepayments B2 $0 $0 $455 $455

Total Revenues $78,986 $74,141 $76,388 $2,247

Expenditures

Series 2015B-1
Interest 11/1 $19,535 $19,535 $19,250 $285
Interest 5/1 $19,535 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $20,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2015B-2
Interest 11/1 $5,075 $5,075 $5,194 ($119)
Interest 5/1 $5,075 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $5,000 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $74,220 $24,610 $24,444 $166

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $4,766 $49,531 $51,944

Other Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $4,766 $51,944

Fund Balance - Beginning $33,435 $75,563

Fund Balance - Ending $38,201 $127,507

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015B1-B2

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending January 31, 2022



Page 8

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
01/31/22

Thru 
01/31/22 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $0 $0 $13 $13
Assessments $286,513 $268,928 $268,928 $0

Total Revenues $286,513 $268,928 $268,941 $13

Expenditures

Series 2016
   Interest 11/1 $63,603 $63,603 $63,603 $0
   Interest 5/1 $63,603 $0 $0 $0
   Principal 5/1 $160,000 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $287,206 $63,603 $63,603 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($693) $205,325 $205,338

Fund Balance - Beginning $70,251 $188,726

Fund Balance - Ending $69,558 $394,064

For the Period ending January 31, 2022

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 9

11
 Series       

2015A-1 & A-2

Revenues:

Interest Income $0

Total Revenues $0

Expenditures

Capital Outlay (1) - Series 2016 $0
Capital Outlay - Series 2015A-1-A2 $0
Capital Outlay - Series 2015 B-1-B2 $0
Cost of Issuance $0

Total Expenditures $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $0

Other Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfer In $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $2,744

Fund Balance - Ending $2,744

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending January 31, 2022



Page 10

Prorated Acutal
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
01/31/22

Thru 
01/31/22 Variance

Revenues:

Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $245,986 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $245,986 $0 $0 $0

Expenditures

Repair and Replacement $50,000 $16,667 $0 $16,667
Capital Outlay $50,000 $50,000 $66,862 ($16,862)
Other Current Charges $300 $100 $19 $81

Total Expenditures $100,300 $66,767 $66,881 ($114)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $145,686 ($66,881)

Fund Balance - Beginning $331,853 $371,433

Fund Balance - Ending $477,539 $304,552

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Funds

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending January 31, 2022



Page 12

Series 2015A1-A2 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.190%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2035
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $488,241
Reserve Fund Balance: $495,292

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 $13,375,000
Less:  May 2, 2016 (Principal) ($475,000)
Less:  May 2, 2016 (Prepayment -A2) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -A1) ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-A1) ($395,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-A2) ($90,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Prepayment-A2) ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-A1) ($405,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-A2) ($90,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Principal-A1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-A1) ($400,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-A2) ($95,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A2) ($30,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A1) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-A1) ($425,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-A2) ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment -A2) ($30,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Principal-A1) ($435,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Principal-A2) ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Prepayment -A2) ($15,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $10,180,000

Series 2015B1-B2 Pond Bank Reconstruction Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.450%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2045
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $40,366
Reserve Fund Balance: $41,381

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 $1,280,000
Less:  May 2, 2016 Principal B1 ($20,000)
Less:  May 2, 2016 Principal B2 ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment-B1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Prepayment Call B2) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,110,000

Series 2016 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.700%
Maturity Date: 11/1/2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 40% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $114,079
Reserve Fund Balance: $115,781

Bonds outstanding - 5/31/2016 $4,196,000
Less:  May 1, 2017 Principal ($150,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 Principal ($139,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 Principal ($144,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 Principal ($150,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 Prepayment ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 Prepayment ($10,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 Principal ($155,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $3,438,000

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report



TURNBULL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2022 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS SUMMARY

TAX ROLL
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A1-
2 DEBT 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016 
DEBT 

ASSESSED

SERIES 
2015B1-2 

DEBT 
ASSESSED

FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED

CERTIFIED TAX ROLL 959 2,558,384.77   985,874.50      286,504.77  78,986.62     1,207,018.88   

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DATE RECEIVED
ST JOHNS CO. 

DIST.
TOTAL 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A1-
2 DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2016 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 
2015B1-2 

DEBT 
RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

11/4/2021 1 21,580.64         8,316.11           2,416.74       666.27          10,181.52         
11/17/2021 2 69,547.83         26,800.28         7,788.42       2,147.19       32,811.94         
11/22/2021 3 186,468.78       71,855.81         20,882.00     5,756.97       87,974.00         
12/8/2021 4 229,645.01       88,493.79         25,717.16     7,089.97       108,344.09      

12/20/2021 5 485,876.56       187,232.71      54,411.66     15,000.77     229,231.42      
1/14/2022 6 1,408,276.51   542,679.86      157,708.08   43,478.61     664,409.96      
1/21/2022 INTEREST 32.44                 12.50                3.63               1.00               15.31                
2/16/2022 7 55,073.21         21,222.48         6,167.46       1,700.31       25,982.96         

- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 
- - -                 - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 2,456,500.98   946,613.54      275,095.15  75,841.09     1,158,951.20   

PERCENT COLLECTED 96.02% 96.02% 96.02% 96.02% 96.02%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Community Development District

Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 
Accounts Payable 12/1/21 - 12/31/21 1469-1496 119,591.60$             

1/1/22 - 1/30/22 1497-1516 98,828.60$               

  Subtotal 218,420.20$              

Capital Reserve Fund  
Accounts Payable 12/22./21 109 62,982.10$                

1/20/22 110 3,880.00$                 
 

 Subtotal 66,862.10$                  

Total    285,282.30$           

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

Turnbull Creek

Check Run Summary 
12/1/2021 - 1/31/2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 01/31/2022 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/10/21 00384 11/15/21 19793    202111 330-57200-34500                                     *            3,166.00
INSTALL ACCESS SYSTEM NOV

12/01/21 20044    202112 330-57200-34500                                     *               30.00
ALARM.COM ACCESS DEC21

ALPHADOG AUDIO VIDEO SECURITY LLC                               3,196.00 001469
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00277 9/01/21 12939    202109 320-53800-46600                                     *           24,369.00

RENEWAL SEP21
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                24,369.00 001470

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00385 11/22/21 41049    202111 330-57200-62000                                     *               84.00

PET WASTE BAGS NOV21
11/22/21 41049    202111 330-57200-63100                                     *              129.00

POT WASTE STATION NOV21
FIRST COAST SCOOPERS                                              213.00 001471

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00375 11/04/21 551      202110 310-51300-31500                                     *              454.00

GENERAL COUNSEL OCT21
KE LAW GROUP PLLC                                                 454.00 001472

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00346 11/01/21 MURA5874 202111 330-57200-49000                                     *               45.00

PREMIUM WEBSITE NOV21
NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS, INC.                                    45.00 001473

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00343 11/10/21 22260    202111 330-57200-63100                                     *              506.00

HOG TRAPPING NOV21
11/17/21 22355    202111 330-57200-63100                                     *              900.00

HOG REMOVAL NOV21
QUICK CATCH INC                                                 1,406.00 001474

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00163 12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-34200                                     *              733.33

JANITORIAL DEC21
12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,158.33

POOL MAINT DEC21
12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-34800                                     *            2,131.75

FACILITY MONITOR DEC21
12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,373.42

FACILITY MANAGEMENT DEC21
12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,427.00

FACILITY ATTENDANTS DEC21
12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-34300                                     *              361.77-

FACILITY ATTENDANTS-CRED
12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,515.33

FIELD OPERATIONS DEC21
12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-34400                                     *            4,316.33

FACILITY MAINT DEC21

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 01/31/2022 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-34900                                     *            1,612.00
COMMON AREA WASTE DEC21

12/01/21 70       202112 330-57200-34700                                     *              226.83
PROGRAM DIRECTOR DEC21

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                             21,132.55 001475
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00377 11/16/21 458300   202111 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,200.00

TREE REMOVAL NOV21
ROBERT'S TREE SERVICE, INC.                                     2,200.00 001476

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00119 10/28/21 S9947    202110 330-57200-63100                                     *              410.00

POOL GATE REPAIR OCT21
SECURITY 101                                                      410.00 001477

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00175 11/10/21 10132    202111 330-57200-63100                                     *            1,989.00

REPLACE SHADE TOP NOV21
SOUTHERN RECREATION                                             1,989.00 001478

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00004 8/31/21 00000971 202108 310-51300-48000                                     *               89.75

BOS MEETING SCHED. AUG21
8/31/21 00000971 202108 300-13100-10200                                     *                2.30

FINANCE CHARGE
10/31/21 00001008 202110 300-13100-10200                                     *                3.47

FINANCE CHARGE
THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD                                           95.52 001479

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/21 00039 11/15/21 8009311  202111 330-57200-46600                                     *              115.50

PEST CONTROL NOV21
11/15/21 8009929  202111 330-57200-46600                                     *               78.75

PEST CONTROL NOV21
TURNER PEST CONTROL                                               194.25 001480

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00362 11/09/21 110921   202111 330-57200-63100                                     *              228.65

REPL AMPS & REC POOL AREA
11/29/21 112921   202111 330-57200-63100                                     *              190.00

REPL RECEP/COVER POSITANO
12/03/21 120321   202112 330-57200-63100                                     *              390.00

INSTALL AMP, REC SAN GLAC
ALFRED W GROVER                                                   808.65 001481

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00386 11/30/21 11302021 202110 300-36900-10300                                     *               50.00

RENTAL REFUND-CANCELLED
ANGELA SWARTZ-STANLEY                                              50.00 001482

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00016 12/01/21 284      202112 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 01/31/2022 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/01/21 284      202112 310-51300-55000                                     *              100.00
DEC WEBSITE ADMIN

12/01/21 284      202112 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00
DEC INFO TECH

12/01/21 284      202112 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67
DEC DISSEMINATION AGENT

12/01/21 284      202112 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .33
OFFICE SUPPLIES

12/01/21 284      202112 310-51300-42000                                     *                5.83
POSTAGE

12/01/21 284      202112 310-51300-42500                                     *               46.65
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,219.48 001483
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00375 12/05/21 876      202111 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,023.87

NOV GENERAL COUNSEL
12/05/21 877      202111 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,646.70

NOV MONTHLY MEETING
KE LAW GROUP PLLC                                               2,670.57 001484

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00346 12/01/21 MURA5875 202112 330-57200-49000                                     *               45.00

DEC WEBSITE
NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS, INC.                                    45.00 001485

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00041 12/01/21 13129560 202112 330-57200-46500                                     *              928.37

DEC POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          928.37 001486

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00361 12/06/21 194581   202112 330-57200-49600                                     *            2,580.00

INST/REMOVE CHR. LIGHTS
POSEY FAMILY OUTDOOR SERVICE                                    2,580.00 001487

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00383 11/24/21 11597    202111 320-53800-46700                                     *              370.00

REMOVE OAK TREE
11/24/21 11598    202111 320-53800-46700                                     *              400.00

INSTALL MULCH NOV
12/01/21 11770    202112 320-53800-46600                                     *           23,454.00

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
12/08/21 11797    202112 320-53800-46700                                     *            3,360.00

REPLACE PALM TREE
TRIMAC OUTDOOR                                                 27,584.00 001488

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/21 00362 12/16/21 121621   202112 330-57200-63100                                     *              228.00

TROUBLE SHOOT CLOCK DEC
ALFRED W GROVER                                                   228.00 001489

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 01/31/2022 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/22/21 00269 12/01/21 709524   202112 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,479.00
01/01-03/31 MONITORING

HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA                                             1,479.00 001490
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/21 00382 10/22/21 2676     202110 330-57200-63100                                     *              260.00

DOOR PAINT REPAIR
JOSEPH MCDOWELL DBA                                               260.00 001491

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/21 00041 11/01/21 13129560 202111 330-57200-46500                                     *              854.91

NOV POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          854.91 001492

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/21 00163 11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34200                                     *              733.33

NOV JANITORIAL
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,158.33

NOV POOL MAINTENANCE
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34800                                     *            2,131.75

NOV FACILITY MONITOR
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34800                                     *                 .56

NOV FAC MONITOR CREDIT
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,373.42

NOV FACILITY MANAGEMENT
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,427.00

NOV FACILITY ATTENDANTS
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34300                                     *              341.79-

NOV FAC ATTEND CREDIT
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,515.33

NOV FACILITY OPERATIONS
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34400                                     *            4,316.33

NOV FACILITY MAINTENANCE
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34900                                     *            1,612.00

NOV COMM AREA WASTE
11/01/21 69       202111 330-57200-34700                                     *              226.83

NOV PROGRAM DIRECTOR
12/13/21 71       202111 330-57200-63100                                     *              183.68

NOV FACILITY MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                             21,336.77 001493

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/21 00096 12/21/21 12212021 202112 310-51300-42000                                     *              258.28

2021 REAL ESTATE POSTAGE
ST. JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                    258.28 001494

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/21 00383 11/08/21 11542    202110 320-57200-43400                                     *              390.00

REPLACE SPRAY HEADS/NOZ
TRIMAC OUTDOOR                                                    390.00 001495

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 01/31/2022 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/22/21 00039 12/13/21 8087618  202112 330-57200-46600                                     *              115.50
DEC PEST CONTROL

12/13/21 8088223  202112 330-57200-46600                                     *               78.75
DEC PEST CONTROL

TURNER PEST CONTROL                                               194.25 001496
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/22 00308 11/20/21 11202021 202111 330-57200-49300                                     *              370.33

FY22 MUSIC LICENSE
ASCAP                                                             370.33 001497

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/22 00205 12/31/21 71163    202112 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,224.33

DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS INC                                             1,224.33 001498

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/22 00375 1/03/22 938      202112 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,338.79

DEC GENERAL COUNSEL
KE LAW GROUP PLLC                                               2,338.79 001499

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/22 00041 1/01/22 13129560 202201 330-57200-46500                                     *              928.37

JAN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          928.37 001500

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/22 00163 1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34200                                     *              733.33

JAN JANITORIAL SERVICES
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,158.33

JAN POOL MAINTENANCE
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34800                                     *            2,131.75

JAN FACILITY MONITOR
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34800                                     *              120.95-

1/01/22 MEMO
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,373.42

JAN FACILITY MANAGEMENT
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,427.00

JAN FACILITY ATTENDANTS
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34300                                     *              763.03-

1/01/22 MEMO
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,515.33

JAN FIELD OPERATIONS
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34400                                     *            4,316.33

JAN FIELD MAINTENANCE
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34900                                     *            1,612.00

JAN COM AREA WASTE COLLTN
1/01/22 72       202201 330-57200-34700                                     *              226.83

JAN PROGRAM DIRECTOR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                             20,610.34 001501

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/22          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 01/31/2022 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/06/22 00124 12/16/21 17153A   202112 330-57200-63100                                     *              375.00
QRTLY PM

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          375.00 001502
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/22 00175 12/22/21 10167    202112 330-57200-63100                                     *            4,589.00

INSTALL & RMV SWING
SOUTHERN RECREATION                                             4,589.00 001503

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/22 00383 1/01/22 12031    202201 320-53800-46600                                     *           23,454.00

JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
TRIMAC OUTDOOR                                                 23,454.00 001504

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/22 00303 1/05/22 01052022 202201 300-20700-10500                                     *            2,709.41

10/28/21 SJC TAX EXCS FEE
1/05/22 01052022 202201 300-20700-10500                                     *            2,416.74

11/04/21 SJC TAX DIST 1
1/05/22 01052022 202201 300-20700-10500                                     *            7,788.42

11/17/21 SJC TAX DIST 2
1/05/22 01052022 202201 300-20700-10500                                     *           20,882.00

11/22/21 SJC TAX DIST 3
TURNBULL CREEK CDD-HANCOCK 2016                                33,796.57 001505

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/13/22 00205 11/30/21 70684    202111 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,224.33

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS INC                                             1,224.33 001506

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/13/22 00016 1/01/22 285      202201 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

JAN MANAGEMENT FEES
1/01/22 285      202201 310-51300-55000                                     *              100.00

JAN WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/22 285      202201 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JAN INFORMATION TECH
1/01/22 285      202201 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67

JAN DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
1/01/22 285      202201 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .78

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/22 285      202201 310-51300-42000                                     *               19.98

POSTAGE
1/01/22 285      202201 310-51300-42500                                     *                2.70

COPIES
1/01/22 285      202201 310-51300-41000                                     *               91.59

TELEPHONE
1/01/22 285      202201 300-13100-10200                                     *                5.77-

ST AUG RECORD FIN CHRG CR
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,275.95 001507

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/22          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 01/31/2022 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/20/22 00262 1/02/22 10453421 202201 330-57200-49300                                     *              391.00
FY22 MUSIC LICENSE FEE

BMI                                                               391.00 001508
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/20/22 00205 1/12/22 71365    202201 320-57200-43400                                     *              174.62

AERATOR SERVICE-POND #2
FUTURE HORIZONS INC                                               174.62 001509

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/20/22 00346 1/01/22 MURA5876 202201 330-57200-49000                                     *               45.00

JAN WEBSITE
NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS, INC.                                    45.00 001510

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/20/22 00387 1/12/22 237      202201 330-57200-63100                                     *            1,000.00

PICKLEBALL CT-STRIPE SGL
PRO SEALED ASPHALT INC                                          1,000.00 001511

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/20/22 00004 12/31/21 I0335157 202105 310-51300-48000                                     *              139.12

NOTICE OF MEETING 05/03
THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD                                          139.12 001512

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/20/22 00383 1/17/22 12550    202201 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,751.88

RMV 17 DEAD TREES
TRIMAC OUTDOOR                                                  2,751.88 001513

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/20/22 00039 1/03/22 8158573  202201 330-57200-46600                                     *              121.28

JAN PEST CONTROL
1/03/22 8159231  202201 330-57200-46600                                     *               82.69

JAN PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL                                               203.97 001514

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00376 11/16/21 2630-R   202111 330-57200-63100                                     *              660.00

RPRS TO TENNIS COURT
FENCED UP                                                         660.00 001515

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00385 12/16/21 41517    202112 330-57200-63100                                     *              138.00

CASE OF PET WASTE BAGS
1/24/22 41981    202201 330-57200-63100                                     *              138.00

CASE PET WASTE BAGS
FIRST COAST SCOOPERS                                              276.00 001516

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                218,420.20

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              218,420.20

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



























































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 01/31/2022 ***       TURNBULL CREEK-CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/22/21 00049 12/15/21 7947     202112 600-53800-60000                                     *           62,982.10
POND BANK MAIN BOUDREAUX

BOUDREAUX'S PRO GRADE LLC                                      62,982.10 000109
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/20/22 00146 12/17/21 20812    202112 600-53800-60000                                     *            1,550.00

GLIDE SLIDE(48" DECK)
12/17/21 20812    202112 600-53800-60000                                     *              330.00

PLAYWORLD FREIGHT
1/04/22 X20849   202201 600-53800-60000                                     *            2,000.00

INSTALL PLAYWORLD EQUIP
PLAYMORE WEST, INC                                              3,880.00 000110

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 66,862.10

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               66,862.10

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



1 

LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND WGV FIGHTING TURTLES SWIM 
TEAM, INC., REGARDING THE USE OF THE DISTRICT’S AMENITY FACILITIES 

 
 THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“License Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ 
day of March 2022, by and between:  
 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, and with offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and  
 
WGV FIGHTING TURTLES SWIM TEAM, INC., a Florida not-for-profit corporation, 
with a mailing address of 188 Athens Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
(“Licensee” and together with the District, sometimes referred to as the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a special-purpose unit of local government established pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District owns, operates, and maintains a recreation facility, which includes 
a competition pool (“Competition Pool”) and related facilities as district improvements, as shown 
highlighted on Exhibit A, attached hereto, and incorporated herein by reference (altogether, the 
“Amenity Facility”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Licensee approached the District and desires to make use of the District’s 
Amenity Facility for a swim team meeting and swim team practices; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District is willing to allow the Licensee to make use of the Amenity Facility 
as specifically set forth herein, provided that such use does not impede the District’s operation of 
the Amenity Facility as a public improvement and such use is in compliance with this License 
Agreement, and provided that the Licensee complies with the provisions set forth herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has determined that providing the Licensee with the ability to use 
the Amenity Facility is a benefit to the District, is a proper public purpose, and makes appropriate 
use of the District’s public facilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Licensee warrant and agree that they have all rights, power, 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this License Agreement.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 
 



2 

 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and 
are incorporated herein as a material part of this License Agreement.  
 
 2. GRANT OF LICENSE.  The District hereby grants to the Licensee a license to use the 
Amenity Facility for swim team practices, in accordance with the schedule attached hereto as 
Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference (“License”).  In consideration of use of certain 
portions of the Amenity Facility, Licensee agrees to the following conditions: 
 

A. Licensee’s access is limited to the Competition Pool, the adjacent pool deck, 
the adjacent concession and grill facility, the adjacent field, and the Amenity 
Facility restrooms as highlighted in yellow on Exhibit A, and the parking lot 
serving the Amenity Facility, along with access to the clubhouse for the swim team 
meeting only.  No other use of, or access to any other portions of the Amenity 
Facility is permitted.   
 
B. Licensee’s access is limited to a swim team meeting, swim team practices, 
and swim team meets starting on March 1, 2022 and continuing until the conclusion 
of the dates set forth in Exhibit B. 
 
C. The Parties acknowledge that weather conditions and other factors, 
including but not limited to further outbreaks of the COVID-19 virus and 
governmental orders and other guidance related to the same, may affect the use of 
the Amenity Facility at any given time. The District shall have the right to 
temporarily close the Amenity Facility on any given day due to inclement weather, 
including, but not limited to, rain, lightning, hail, and strong winds, when required 
to do so by any governmental order, or when the District deems doing so to be in 
the best interests of residents and staff.  Licensee shall abide by the decision of the 
District as to the closure of the Amenity Facility.  Licensee shall be responsible for 
the safety of its staff, guests, invitees, agents, or participants during such times. 
Licensee further agrees that the District shall have the right to take such actions as 
are necessary to preserve the health, safety and welfare of its residents, landowners, 
lands, and facilities.   
 
D. Only swim team participants and coaches are permitted to enter the 
Competition Pool, except in case of emergency.  Family members and/or guests of 
Licensee may not use the Competition Pool in conjunction with this License. 
Failure to abide by the terms of this License, including but not limited to this 
provision, is considered a material breach, and may result in immediate revocation 
of the License herein granted. 
 
E. Swim team membership shall be open first to residents of the District. Under 
no circumstances may a District resident be turned away from participation on the 
team unless such individual fails to satisfy the safety and swim test requirements 
administered to all potential swim team participants. Otherwise, swim team 
membership may be open to non-members, up to a maximum of ninety (90) 



3 

swimmers, provided however that it shall be Licensee’s responsibility to enforce 
reasonable COVID-19 guidelines. 
 
F. Licensee’s use of the Competition Pool shall be contemporaneous with the 
use of the Amenity Facility by District Patrons (as that term is defined in the 
Policies Regarding District Amenity Facilities) and Licensee’s use shall not 
interfere with the operation of the Amenity Facility as a public improvement.  
 
G. Two swim lanes shall be kept open at all times during swim team practice 
to allow District Patrons to use the Competition Pool. 
 
H. Licensee shall ensure the schedule set forth in Exhibit B is coordinated with 
the District’s onsite management staff, which schedule must be approved in writing 
prior to conducting any such activities.  Licensee shall meet with the management 
staff to coordinate parking plans, details, times, and housekeeping responsibilities.  
It is the responsibility of Licensee to ensure all of the facilities utilized by Licensee 
and its invitees are left in a neat and orderly fashion, in the same or better condition 
than prior to commencement of the individual event and trash is properly disposed 
of in trash bags and taken to the dumpster.  Any permanent signage, other than 
advertising in accordance with the District’s policies and coordinated through the 
management staff, must be pre-approved by the District in writing and is not 
included in this Agreement.  Any advertisements naming the District, its facilities, 
including any derivation of such facilities, shall state in legible font: “This is not a 
Turnbull Creek CDD sponsored or endorsed event.”  Any proceeds generated from 
the events, sales and sponsorships shall remain with Licensee. 
 
I.  Licensee shall be held responsible for coordination of all parking efforts 
related to the activities provided for herein.  
 
J. Licensee’s use of the Competition Pool shall be subject to the policies and 
regulations of the District and Licensee acknowledges receipt and reading of all 
such policies and rules. 
 
K. Licensee shall provide to the District both a Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District Consent and Release from Liability (“Release”), in the form 
attached hereto as Exhibit C, and a COVID-19 Addendum to the Waiver and 
Release (“Addendum”), in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D, fully executed 
by each swim team participant and the parent or legal guardian of such swim team 
participant, resident AND non-resident, along with all swim meet participants and 
their guardians, prior to that swim team participants’ use of the Amenity Facility.  
The Licensee shall not permit any swim team participant to use the Amenity 
Facility without first providing the District with a fully executed Release and 
Addendum for such participant.  Should the Licensee fail to comply with this 
section 2.K., the District may immediately terminate this License Agreement, 
notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary. 
 



4 

L.  The grant of this License is further conditioned on Licensee’s compliance 
at all times with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and 
requirements of federal, state, county, city, and municipal government, and any and 
all of their departments and bureaus, and all applicable permits and approvals, 
including but in no way limited to, USA swimming guidelines, health department 
requirements, fire code and other laws (“Laws”). It is Licensee’s responsibility to 
know, understand and follow such Laws. Further, Licensee shall comply at all times 
with the Guidelines for Swim Team Usage, set forth in Exhibit E hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

3. COMPENSATION; TERM.  The term of the License shall be from March 1, 2022, 
through July 15, 2022, unless terminated or revoked pursuant to section 4 below.  However, the 
covenants and obligations of Licensee contained in sections 2 (Releases), 7, 9, and 10 shall survive 
cancellation for acts and omissions which occurred during the effective term of the License 
Agreement. Licensee shall remit ten percent (10%) of total gross revenue to the District. Licensee 
shall provide a detailed accounting of all revenues in the form of a season report that details pricing 
for the various categories of services provided, the number of individuals serviced, and the 
revenues for each category of service at a minimum. The District reserves the right to request 
additional detail or back up for such financials upon its request. 

 
4. SUSPENSION, REVOCATION AND TERMINATION.  The District and the Licensee 

acknowledge and agree that the License granted herein is a mere privilege and may be immediately 
suspended or revoked, with or without cause, at the sole discretion of the District.  In the event the 
District exercises its right to suspend or revoke the License, the District shall provide Licensee 
written notice of the suspension or revocation, which shall be effective immediately upon receipt 
by Licensee of the notice.  District may also elect to cancel one or more individual scheduled 
events permitted hereunder while permitting the remainder of this License Agreement to remain 
in effect. Licensee may terminate this License Agreement upon written notice to the District.  

 
5. PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT.  Licensee represents that it is qualified to operate a 

swim team and to provide certified, trained, and qualified swimming instructors and/or coaches.  
Licensee further represents that its swimming instructors and/or coaches are certified as provided 
in section 514.071, Florida Statutes, and all other applicable laws.  Licensee shall maintain all 
required licenses and certifications in effect and shall at all times exercise sound professional 
judgment, including taking precautions for the safety of its participants, staff, and invitees.  All 
minors participating in the swim team shall only do so with the consent of a parent or guardian.  
The District shall in no way be responsible for the safety of any swimmer while using the Amenity 
Facility.  Any and all waivers signed by Licensee’s swimmers shall acknowledge the fact that the 
District is not responsible. 

 
6. CAPACITY OF POOL.  The size of the swim team shall be limited to a maximum of 

ninety (90) participants; provided, however, that this number shall be larger if agreed upon in 
writing by the District Manager. Licensee shall be responsible for determining the appropriate ratio 
of swim team participants to coaches and shall provide the expected number of swim team 
participants to the District’s management team and cooperate in good faith with District staff to 
ensure that the pool capacity is not exceeded.  

 



5 

7. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY.  Licensee shall acquire and maintain general 
commercial liability insurance coverage acceptable to the District in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence, which shall include all claims and losses that may relate in any manner 
whatsoever to use of the License by Licensee, its staff, agents, resident and non-resident 
participants, guests, or invitees.  The District and its supervisors, officers, staff, and agents shall 
be named as additional insured parties on such policy.  Licensee shall provide continuous proof of 
such insurance coverage to the District. Licensee hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the 
District harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, damages, liabilities, and 
expenses, and all suits, actions and judicial decrees (all costs including, without limitation, expert 
witness fees, paralegal fees, and reasonable attorneys’ fees for the District’s legal counsel of 
choice, whether at trial or on appeal), arising from personal injury, death, or property damage 
resulting in any manner whatsoever from use of the License by Licensee, its staff, agents, 
participants, guests, or invitees, and specifically including but not limited to claims arising out of 
or connected to alleged or actual exposure to the COVID-19 virus.  Nothing herein shall be 
construed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or limits of liability beyond any 
statutory limited waiver of immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by the 
Florida Legislature in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute or law. 

 
8. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents, and other communications hereunder 

shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by overnight delivery service or First-Class Mail, 
postage prepaid, to the Parties, as follows: 
 

A. If to the District:  Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
      475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092   
 Attn:  District Manager 

 
  With a copy to:  KE Law Group, PLLC 
      2016 Delta Boulevard, Suite 101 
      Tallahassee, Florida 32303 
      Attn: District Counsel 
 
 B. If to the Licensee:  WGV Fighting Turtles Swim Team, Inc. 
      188 Athens Drive 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092    
 Attn: ______________________ 

 
Except as otherwise provided in this License Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed 

received only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. 
(at the place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business 
day.  If any time for giving Notice contained in this License Agreement would otherwise expire on 
a non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded 
as business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel for the Licensee may deliver Notice on behalf 
of the District and the Licensee.  Any Party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied 
may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall 



6 

be sent by providing the same on five (5) days’ written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth 
herein. 

 
9. CARE OF PROPERTY.  Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property of 

the District, its Patrons (as that term is defined in the Policies Regarding District Amenity 
Facilities) and guests from damage.  Licensee shall assume responsibility for any and all damage 
to any real or personal property of the District or any third parties as a result of the Licensee’s use 
of the Amenity Facility under this License Agreement.  Licensee shall commence repair any 
damage resulting from its operations under this License Agreement within twenty-four (24) hours.  
Any such repairs shall be at Licensee’s sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the 
District. 

 
10. ENFORCEMENT OF LICENSE AGREEMENT.  A default by either party under this 

License Agreement shall entitle the other party to all remedies available at law or in equity, which 
shall include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and specific 
performance.  Notwithstanding this, the Licensee’s right to recover damages from the District on 
any and all claims of any type shall be limited in all instances to no more than one hundred dollars 
($100).  
 
 11. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Licensee understands and agrees that all documents of any kind 
provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Licensee agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including, but not limited to, section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.  Licensee 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Ernesto Torres 
(“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, 
Licensee shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the service; 
2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested public 
records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time period at a cost 
that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure requirements, 
are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following 
the contract term if Licensee does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of the 
District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all  public 
records in Licensee’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all applicable  
requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public records are 
transferred by Licensee, Licensee shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or 
confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All records stored 
electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft Word 
or Adobe PDF formats.  
 

IF LICENSEE HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF 
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO LICENSEE’S DUTY TO 
PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, 
CONTACT THE PUBLIC RECORDS CUSTODIAN AT 1-904-940-5850, 
ETORRES@GMSNF.COM, OR 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

 



7 

12. E-VERIFY REQUIREMENTS.  The Licensee shall comply with and perform all 
applicable provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by 
Florida Statute, Licensee shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland 
Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. 
The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief 
that the Licensee has knowingly violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes. 
 

If the Licensee anticipates entering into agreements with a subcontractor to perform duties 
under the License, Licensee will not enter into the subcontractor agreement without first receiving 
an affidavit from the subcontractor regarding compliance with Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, 
and stating that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with an 
unauthorized alien. Licensee shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the duration of the 
agreement and provide a copy to the District upon request.  
 

In the event that the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor has knowingly 
violated Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, but the Licensee has otherwise complied with its 
obligations hereunder, the District shall promptly notify the Licensee. The Licensee agrees to 
immediately terminate the agreement with the subcontractor upon notice from the District. Further, 
absent such notification from the District, the Licensee or any subcontractor who has a good faith 
belief that a person or entity with which it is contracting has knowingly violated s. 448.09(1), 
Florida Statutes, shall promptly terminate its agreement with such person or entity. 
 

By entering into this Agreement, the Licensee represents that no public employer has 
terminated a contract with the Licensee under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the 
year immediately preceding the date of this Agreement. 

 
13. CONTROLLING LAW; VENUE; REMEDIES. This License Agreement and the 

provisions contained in this License Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled 
according to the laws of the State of Florida.  All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper 
court and venue, which shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 
 

14. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this License Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this License Agreement, or any part of this License Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

 
15. NO TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT.  The License shall be for the sole use by Licensee 

and shall not be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the District in its sole 
discretion.  A transfer or assignment of all or any part of the License without such prior written 
consent shall be void. 

 
16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This is the entire License Agreement of the Parties and it 

may not be amended except in writing signed by both parties. This License Agreement supersedes 
any prior License Agreement between the District and Licensee regarding the use of the Amenity 
Facility.  

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 



8 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this License Agreement the day and year first 
written above. 
 
Attest:      TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________  _________________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman/Vice-Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
Witness:     WGV FIGHTING TURTLES SWIM  
      TEAM, INC. 
 
 
 
_____________________________  __________________________________________ 
Signature      
      By:_______________________________________ 
_____________________________  Its:_______________________________________ 
Print Name of Witness 
 
 
 
Exhibit A: Amenity Facility Map 
Exhibit B: Swim Practice Schedule  
Exhibit C: Waiver and Release 
Exhibit D:  COVID-19 Addendum to Waiver and Release 
Exhibit E: Guidelines for Swim Team Usage 



 
 

Exhibit A 
Amenity Facility Map 

 
 

 
  



 
 

Exhibit B 
SWIM PRACTICE SCHEDULE 

 
From June 05, 2022 to July 15, 2022  

Tuesday – Friday, 7am-10am 
Week of Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat 
June 5th   June 7 

7am-10am 
June 8 
7am-10am 

June 9 
7am-10am 

June 10 
7am-10am 

 

June 12th   June 14 
7am-10am 

June 15 
7am-10am 

June 16 
7am-10am 

June 17 
7am-10am 

 

June 19th   June 21 
7am-10am 

June 22 
7am-10am 

June 23 
7am-10am 

June 24 
7am-10am 

 

June 26th   June 28 
7am-10am 

June 29 
7am-10am 

June 30 
7am-10am 

July 1 7am-
10am 

 

July 3rd   July 5 7am-
10am 

July 6 7am-
10am 

July 7 7am-
10am 

July 8 7am-
10am 

 

July 10th   July 12 
7am-10am 

July 13 
7am-10am 

July 14 
7am-10am 

July 15 
7am-10am 

 

 
*One lane will be made available to residents during all practices. 
**We kept two lanes open last year but they were hardly in use.  We were practicing after school and that made 
sense, but when we moved to morning practices, we had very few lap swimmers.  We would like to go back to one 
lane open.  We wasted time and our practices were not as efficient as they could be.   
 
Swim meets  
May 21st- Dual meet with Durbin Dolphins- need access to pool from 5:30am-noon 
June 11th- virtual meet (only our team is present)- pool access from 5:30am- 11am 
July 9th- Dual meet with Shearwater Sharks- need access to pool from 5:30am-noon 



 
 

Exhibit C 
WAIVER AND RELEASE 

 
In consideration of being allowed to participate, I, ____________________________________, on behalf of myself, 
my personal representatives, my minor children and my heirs hereby voluntarily agree to indemnify, defend, release, 
hold harmless, and forever discharge the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (the “District”), and its 
present, former, and future supervisors, staff, officers, employees, representatives, agents, and amenity center 
contractors from any and all liability, claims, lawsuits, actions, suits, or demands, whether known or unknown, in law 
or equity, for any and all loss, injury, damage, theft, real or personal property damage, expenses (including attorney’s 
fees, expert witness fees, paralegal fees, costs and other expenses for investigation and defense and in connection 
with, among other proceedings, alternative dispute resolution, trial court, and appellate proceedings), and harm of 
any kind or nature arising out of, or in connection with, my children’s and my guests’ use of the facilities and lands 
owned by the District in connection with the WGV Fighting Turtles Swim Team, including any and all on-site or off-
site activities related to the WGV Fighting Turtles Swim Team, and any transportation to and from such activities, to 
the fullest extent permitted by law. I expressly acknowledge that I assume all risk for any and all injuries and illness 
that may result from my own, my children’s and my guests’ participation in any and all of these activities, including, 
but not limited to any injuries sustained by me, my children, and my guests.  Without limiting the foregoing, I hereby 
acknowledge and agree that the District will not in any way supervise or oversee the activities occurring on the 
District’s property in connection with the WGV Fighting Turtles Swim Team.  This Waiver and Release is binding 
upon me, my children, my guests, my heirs, executors, legal representatives, and successors.  The provisions of this 
Waiver and Release will continue in full force and effect even after the conclusion of my use of the District’s property.  
The provisions of this waiver of liability may be waived, altered, amended or repealed, in whole or in part, only upon 
the prior written consent of the District.  
 
I understand that this document is intended to be as broad and inclusive as permitted by the laws of the State of 
Florida. I further understand that nothing in this waiver and release shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the 
District’s limitations on liability contained in section 768.28, Florida Statutes or other statute or law. I agree that if 
any portion of this waiver and release is deemed invalid, that the remainder will remain in full force and effect. 
 

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT, AND I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS 
CONTENT AND FURTHER UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT 
THAT I AM WAIVING CERTAIN LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES. I AM AWARE 
THAT THIS IS A RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND A CONTRACT AND I SIGN IT OF MY 
OWN FREE WILL.  I UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING BELOW, SUCH WAIVER AND 
RELEASE, INCLUDING ALL OF THE TERMS IN THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPHS, 
SHALL APPLY EACH AND EVERY TIME I, MY CHILD, OR MY GUEST UTILIZE THE 
DISTRICT’S FACILITIES OR LANDS. 

 
              
Name       Mailing Address 
 
              
Signature       Telephone Number 
 
              
Participant Signature     Date 
 



 
 

Exhibit D 
COVID-19 ADDENDUM TO WAIVER AND RELEASE 

 
In addition to the terms of the Waiver and Release, by signing this COVID-19 Addendum (“Addendum”) I 
acknowledge that I have freely chosen to have my child participate in certain recreational activities (the “Activities”) 
provided by the WGV Fighting Turtles Swim Team, Inc. (“Swim Team”) at the Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District (“District”) amenity facilities (“Facilities”).  I understand that the District and the Swim Team 
have taken reasonable precautions to protect parents, participants, staff, and spectators from exposure to COVID-19 
during these Activities. Those measures include, but are not limited to, verbal screening of attendees and staff and 
reasonable enforcement and implementation of social distancing and sanitization.  

I agree that by participating in the Activities, I will fully comply with all such measures or face ejection from the 
Facilities. I further acknowledge that my attendance may result in risk of exposure to COVID-19 in spite of the above 
measures, and I assume any such risk that may arise therefrom. I accept full responsibility for all medical expenses 
for any injuries, illness, or exposure I might receive by reason of my attendance and/or participation.  

By signing this Addendum to the Waiver and Release, I also hereby release the District and its Supervisors, officers, 
staff, employees, agents, assigns and volunteers (“Released Parties”) from and against any and all claims, demands, 
actions, complaints, suits or other forms of liability that any of them may sustain arising out of (a) my participation 
in the Activities, (b) a failure to comply with the measures imposed by the Swim Team or District, (c) a failure to 
comply with local, state, and federal laws and policies, procedures, and the District amenity rules; or (d) any damage, 
injury, or illness caused by myself or my child(ren) (together, the “Released Claims”). 

I also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Released Parties from the Released Claims, including any and all 
related costs, attorney fees, liabilities, settlements, and/or judgments. I confirm that I have carefully read this 
Acknowledgement and Release, fully understand the above conditions, and agree to its terms knowingly and 
voluntarily. I also confirm that I am the parent or legal guardian of the child(ren) named below or that I am 18 years 
of age or older. 

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT, AND I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS CONTENT 
AND FURTHER UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT THAT I AM WAIVING 
CERTAIN LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES. I AM AWARE THAT THIS IS A RELEASE OF 
LIABILITY AND A CONTRACT AND I SIGN IT OF MY OWN FREE WILL.  I UNDERSTAND THAT BY 
SIGNING BELOW, SUCH ADDENDUM TO THE WAIVER AND RELEASE, INCLUDING ALL OF THE 
TERMS IN THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPHS, SHALL APPLY EACH AND EVERY TIME I, MY CHILD, 
OR MY GUEST(S) UTILIZE THE DISTRICT’S FACILITIES OR LANDS. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Addendum on this _____ day of ____________________, 2022.  
 
SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________  

NAME: _____________________________________________________ 

NAMES OF MINOR CHILD(REN): ______________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________ 

  



 
 

Exhibit E 
Guidelines for Swim Team Usage 

 
1. Usage of the Amenity Facility is limited to the facilities named in the Agreement ONLY.  Swim team members that 

are not District residents or paid users of the other facilities shall not have access to other District facilities.  

2. Swim Team is required to provide for lifeguards as may be needed.  

3. Swim Team is responsible for ensuring that Swim Team members abide by all facility rules and policies.  Swim team 
will provide an assigned gate monitor and locker room monitor for times when it is utilizing the facilities. 

4. Swim Team shall not store any equipment on site without written approval by the District in advance of such storage. 
However, the Swim Team is permitted to store clear boxes with boards, fins, flags and time clock against the fence by 
the pump gate for the term of this License, recognizing the District shall not be responsible for said items in any way.  

5. The Swim Team shall be responsible for sanitizing and straightening chairs, removing any debris and clean the pool 
deck, locker rooms/restrooms (from any additional impacts), sidewalk, and parking lot after each practice/lesson 
session, as warranted. 

6. At all times that the facility is open to the public, one lane shall be reserved for recreational lap swimmers. In the 
event the one lane reserved for recreational lap swimmers is filled, Swim Team shall collapse so that a second lane is 
available to the public. Other restrictions may apply during the COVID-19 public health emergency, or as otherwise 
required by the District. 

7. Swim Team roster must be provided to the District at least seven (7) days prior to the first day of commencing 
swimming practices.  The roster must include all coaching staff.  

8. Any outside vendor use shall be as permitted by the onsite Manager.  

9. All swimmers on the Swim Team must be capable of swimming a minimum of twenty-five yards continuously.  

10. Swim Team size is limited to no more than ninety (90) participants. Swim Team may include non-resident 
participants; however, District residents must ALWAYS be given priority in Swim Team admittance. No prospective 
resident swim team member may be denied admittance unless he or she fails the swim test required for participation. 

11. Proof of insurance must be provided to the District prior to practices/programs beginning. 

12. Swim Team contract with the District must be signed and provided to the District prior to practices/programs 
beginning. 

13. Swim Team is responsible for and must ensure that, prior to registration and/or payment with the Swim Team, each 
prospective resident Swim Team member demonstrates proof of residency and/or shows proof of a current and 
unexpired User Access Card.  Additionally, it shall be the responsibility of the Swim Team to ensure that all Swim 
Team members are covered by the Swim Team’s insurance policy.  ALL program participants, resident and non-
resident, must complete waiver and release and must be fully covered by Swim Team’s insurance. Swim Team shall 
further be responsible for clear and concise communication to parents and swimmers about COVID-19 requirements 
and practice adherence at all times.  

14. The Swim Team is required to have a person certified in American Red Cross Lifeguarding and CPR/AED on deck, 
supervising the Swim Team swimmers, at all times during Swim Team practices/programs. All minors must be 
supervised at all times. 

 


	Agenda
	III.	Consideration of Resolution 2022-04, Election of Officers
	V.	Consideration of Resolution 2022-05, Instructing St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections to Conduct the General Election
	VI.	Consideration of Amendment to Vesta Agreement for the Use of District Basketball & Soccer Facilities Regarding Insurance Coverage
	VII. C.1.	Operations Memorandum
	D. 1.	Amenity Manager Memorandum
	2.	Fireplace Proposal
	3.	Karate Program
	4.	Amenity Athletics Winter Flag Football, Spring Soccer, Spring Basketball, Summer Flag Football, Fall Soccer, Fall Basketball, Winter Flag Football (2023)
	6.	Gift of Dance Proposal, Line Dancing
	IX. A.	Approval of Minutes of the January 11, 2022 Meeting
	B.	Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2022; Month-to-Month Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.	Approval of Check Register 
	D.	Ratification of Third Addendum to License Agreement with Gift of Dance Class, LLC Regarding the Use of Certain District Facilities
	E.	Ratification of Swim Team Agreement



